VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS

Sharon Eastman, Chair
Post Office Box 660

Peralta, NM 87042 Commission:
Dan Garrison
1455 West Bosque Loop Joe ] Hale

Michael Baber
Kevin Schaus

Bosque Farms, NM 87068

Phone: (505) 991-6611
Fax: (505) 505-869-3342
Email:clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov

THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
WILL HOLD ITS REGULAR MEETING ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 4™, 2024 IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 1455 WEST BOSQUE LOOP, BOSQUE FARMS, NM AT
6:30PM.

CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS
(Comments are limited to 3 Minutes, time cannot be distributed to peers in attendance)

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

CHAIR & COMMISSION REPORTS

COMMISSION TO REVIEW & TAKE ACTION PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Attachment A- 10-15-24 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf

COMMISSION TO ENTER A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING WOCKDKITTY INK

COMMISSION TO EXIT PUBLIC HEARING AND TAKE ACTION ON
RECOMMENDATION FOR VILLAGE COUNCIL REGARDING WQCKDKITTY INK
2. Attachment B- WackdKitty Ink.pd”

COMMISSION TO ENTER PUBLIC IIEARING REGARDING VARIANCE REQUEST
FOR 1680 CARPENTER DRIVE
3. Attachment C- Narrative Report Sumniany 1680 Carpenter Drive.pdf

COMMISSION TO CONCLUDE PUBLIC HEARING AND TAKE ACTION ON
RECOMMENDATION FOR VILLAGIE COUNCIL REGARDING VARIANCE
REQUEST FOR 1680 CARPENTER DRIVE

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA”



TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING
THE NEXT MEETING OF THE VILLAGLE OF BOSQUE FARMS PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY. DECEMBER 2ND, 2024.

ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission may revise the order of the agenda items
considered at this Open Meeiing. If you are an individual with a disability who needs a reader,
qualified sign language interpreter, or iy other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or
participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the office of the Village Clerk at (505) 991-
6611 at least three (3) calendar days prior to the meeting. Public documents including the
agenda and minutes can be piovided in dizital or hardcopy format. The Village of Bosque Farms
strictly prohibits any form of unlawful discrinunaiion based on race, color, religion, gender
identity, sexual orientation, sex. national origin, age. disability, or political affiliation in any
program, activity, or service sponsored by the Vitlage. Contact the office of the Village
Clerk/administrator for more information

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA”



MINUTES
VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2024 AT 6:30 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED

1455 WEST BOSQUE LOOP
. Call to Order Please turn off cell
Meeting called to order at phones or set to silent
6:30PM mode
. Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Schauss lead the Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum
SE v |G| v | MB| v [KS|] v [T HH] v |
Quorum present No

. Approval of Agenda
P4 | Motion | Approve the Agenda for October 14" 2024
E"Eﬂ Made by: Commissioner l Commissioner Eastman-Yes
‘R . .
:'%'.{.w — | Baber Commissioner Garrison -Yes
N | Second by: | Commissioner Commissioner Baber- Yes

[ Garrison Commissioner Schaus- Yes

' Py 3 Commissioner Hale- Yes
Motion carried? "M | FAILED

. Public Comment
None.




Departmental Reports
Clerk Administrator Limon shared the following updates:

e Sixteen properties have been served with criminal complaints regarding weeds. Those
cases will be heard in our court on October 31%, 2024,

s Seven properties have been served with their second warning regarding weeds, if not
taken care of property owners will be summoned to court in November.

¢ A Public hearing will be held at the next planning and zoning commission meeting for a
variance of structure setbacks regarding 1680 Carpenter Drive. Measurements were not
accurate to design nor by the measurements of the Clerk therefore resident has requested
variance due to costs.

o Another Tattoo/Art Studio wishes to open up shop in the Village of Bosque Farms —
Name Wyckd(Wicked) kitty Ink LL.C Public hearing for Planning & Zoning will be held
November 4" before Council with recommendation of Planning and Zoning on
November 21%,

¢ Notice of Public Hearing for Kelly Liquor titte transfer will take place October 24™ at the
regular Village Council Meeting.

¢ 5 New permits have been approved via the administrator for the month of October 4 deal
with sheds, one is a whole new garage accessory structure.

¢ In the month of September new code enforcement officer Fermin Otero and
Commissioner Joe Hale attended in Carlsbad

e Village staff will be delivering information to FEMA tomorrow October 15,2024
regarding Village records that were requested. A total of 13 properties were identified to
be missing elevation certificates and missing applications with construction performed.
Code Enforcement and Clerk Administrator are working with property owners to identify
information and review Village records.

e A New Panni shop is planning on opening on the Blvd. within Bosque Farms. The

owner’s name is Nicolette Quesada. Will look to have more information by next Council
meeting.

Chairwoman & Commission Reports




Commissioner Hale recapped his training experience for the commission from the month of
September.

8. Commission to Review and Take Action on Previous Planning &
Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Attachment A — 09-09-24 Draft Minutes.pdf

é i Motion Approve of Minutes listed 9-9-24 with corrections to the |
BT | Spelling of Commissioner Schaus last name.
% r Made by: | .C,t;mmis;ioner 5 Commissioner Eastman - Yes
:‘iq‘-;! _ Baber _ Commissioner Garrison -Yes
" | Second by | Commissioner | Commissioner Baber - Yes ,
| Garrison | Commissioner Schaus - Yes
! ] HL e ' Commissioner Hale - Yes

| FAILED

9. Commission to Enter Public Hearing Regarding Black Sheep
Tattoo Studio.

Clerk Administrator Limon swore in the applicant Eric Martinez in for his testimony
regarding his potential business.

Eric Martinez shared that he is a family owned and operated business and wishes to set up a
tattoo shop at the location of 455 Bosque Farms Blvd.

Commissioner Garrison stated he has concerns with the Village’s ordinance regarding
regulated businesses. The ordinance would require that Mr. Martinez be 1000 feet from
Kelly’s Liquor if Alcohol is considered regulated within the Village of Bosque Farms.
Currently the distance between Kelly Liquor’s and the planned tattoo shop is 400 feet.

Clerk Administrator Limon advised that he does not believe that Kelly’s Liquor is considered
a regulated business in terms of definition by Village Ordinance, although they sell alcohol
those regulations by the state are separate from those listed in Bosque Farms ordinance.

Clerk Administrator Limon advised the Commission that they should provide a
recommendation, and he would perform further research in the Village’s ordinance to
finalize if Kelly’s Liquor is considered a regulated business in definition or not.

No members of the public were present to provide comment regarding Black Sheep Tattoo
Studio.



B Motion ' Commission to Close discussion regarding Black Sheep Studio.
T | Made by: Commissioner Commissioner Eastman - Yes

el _Garrison Commissioner Garrison -Yes
g | Second by: Commissioner Commissioner Baber - Yes

' | Schaus Commissioner Schaus - Yes

| Motion carried? Commissioner Hale - Yes

W PASSED " FAILED

10. Commission to review and provide recommendation to Village
Council regarding Black Sheep Tattoo studio.

Chairwoman Eastman stated she had no issue with the business.
Commissioner Baber stated he had no issue with the business.
Commissioner Schaus stated he had no issue with the business.
Commissioner Hale stated he had no issue with the business.

Commissioner Garrison stated he had no issue with the business.

2 | Motion IRecommendatlon of approval of Black Sheep Tattoo studlo
T | ' should the business not violate ordinance regarding regulated
-(‘)' '  business distance of 1000 feet.
N | Made by: | Commissioner . Commissioner Eastman — No Vote
[ i | Baber ; Commissioner Garrison -Yes
| Second by: | Commlssmner Commissioner Baber - Yes
| Hale Commissioner Schaus - Yes

Motion carried? Commissioner Hale - Yes

11. Commission to Review and Take Action on Extension of
Conditional Use Permit for 355 Spencer LN Bosque Farm, 87068

Attachment B — Code Enforcement Report .pdf

Clerk Administrator Limon read the following report for record:

o Code Enforcement contacted the property owner on 10/02/24 in which Vince Otero led
the operation to deliver citation of expired permit.

e Property Owner Raul Chavero answered RV door and allowed for Code enforcement to

walk the premises.



e Mr. Chavero contacted Clerk Administrator on October 3™, 2024, requesting that he be
placed on Planning & Zoning Agenda for an extension due to funds being limited and
house will take exactly one more month for completion.

s Property was reported to have 4 units living on property, after code enforcement
investigations, Property owner sells the extra units that are vacant and proven to be via
inspection and only has family in one Recreational Vehicle.

e Code Enforcement believes that applicants could complete home within one month if
granted extension.

¢ Code enforcement has received reports of a porta potty on property, through investigation
this was found untrue however owner has not connected RV to nearest grinder pump as
requested in Permit.

e Neighbors have reported that they’ve seen the property owner dump waste directly into
soil from grinder pump and not dispose of properly. Residents feel risk of watershed has
been compromised however have requested to remain anonymous.

¢ Neighbors also voiced complaints regarding ATV’s being raced and driven through the
property and near the main street of spencer lane.

Clerk administrator recommends denial of permit extension as well as if soil testing must be

performed that it would be with the recommendation of the Planning & Zoning Commission

to the Village Council that a fine be set and the applicant be liable for any damages for
violating his permit agreement.

2 Motion Denial of Permit extension.

T Made by: Commissioner Commissioner Eastman - Yes
I Baber Commissioner Garrison -Yes
g Second by: Commissioner Commissioner Baber - Yes

Hale Commissioner Schaus - Yes

Motion carried? Commissioner Hale - Yes

PASSED  FAILED



12. Time and Place of Next Meeting

THE NEXT MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 4TH, 2024.

ADJOURNMENT

7:45 PM



Village of Bosque Farms
Po box 660
Peralta, NM 87042

505-252-7222
pradmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov

ch

D
VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

INITIAL APPLICATION

Applications must include copies of your state of New Mexico taxation and revenue department
registration certificate and any state licenses issued for your business. Incomplete applications will not
be processed.

¢  BUSINESS NAME AND INFORMATION

Business

Name \’\\L {dba)

Business location_c oJ le‘i‘(‘}lp “Q&( W\"—:P)\\)d

Mailing Address (if different from above) l\l \l/\té\ L Q.j NS L—O“) \-UIV“Ofv n (V\ %705)

Business phone 50 5 57 7 9%] Business emall \I’\&FJD_QN O-M\\\'D@_%Q\‘f-oo Cot®

NM Statg"T_ ax ID# (rqulz;zjﬂ S 7&3 FT16898 Board/License #
0% o
Business Start D;te%tan Dan?in Bosque Farms) ?f/ l(a/ 9@8 L{

¢ OWNER INFORMATION
Business Owner (s) “/\ &\(5\«( e \n&lQ/rO < (X\N\v.\ b’

Address |1 “/\0\ \e.\,au\ (& City LO?LLW 0.+ __State ﬂ ﬂ\ zZip %707) \
Emall Address -~ < \ e 'Pchcg;‘:lt SO 377 %S—O"
Proprietorship/ Sole Ownership [} corporation [} uc -)(

Partnership - Not for Profit . Other -

¢ APPLICANT INFORMATION (iF DIFFERENT FROM OWNER)

Applicant {s) Phone

Address City State, Zip

e BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES PROVIDED @C\l Vi QA‘@ CLS* M\( 3 _%%GL §-d D‘g{_
1s this activity new for this Iocatlon?(vzs‘__m No E If yes what the previous use?’?')g\(ﬂ\n fm ‘QC\\QQ#I_\ (73

Will there be any reconstruction or improvements made to the bullding ves i
[0 0T For cashiers use on

Are there any existing signs on the premises of your bu!!din(f Yes . No .

Do you intend to repair any existing signs or install any new oneg ve?- No .




Village of Bosque Farms

Po box 660 505-252-7222
Peralta, NM 87042 pradmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATION

+  Business activities continued o

)
Are there any vending machines in your establishment? Yes - No
Please Note: You are required to have registration sticker on each vending machine.
Will your business be run out of your home? Yes Noi__.

Ify_és,_ you ﬁlllgged to complete a Home Occupation Reglstration Application in addition to this application and may need
to go before the Commission prior to approval.

SIGNATURES (S) OF AUTHORIZED APPLICANTYS (S)

1 understand that my signature below indicates that all information contained on this application is true and complete.

Printed Name \b&\&k@f A"‘\‘Q%l' ( (B (@_
Slguature% W

ome_3 /25 / 0

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED

COMPLETE BUSINESS REGISTRATION APPLICATION

NM CRS CERTIFICATE

HOME OCCUPATION APPLICATION (If applicable)

NM STATE LICENSE (if applicable)

ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE (if applicable)

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMIT {if applicable)

[
]
i
FIRE OCCUPANCY PERMIT (if required) -
5]
&
(3
13



STA W MEXICO
MA OULOUSE OLIVER
SECRETARY OF STATE

Certificate of Organization
OF
Wyckdkitty Ink il
5950690

New Maxico

The Office of the Secretary of State certifies that the Articles of Organization, duly signed
and verified pursuant to the provisions of the

Limited Liability Company Act 53-19-1 to 53-19-74 NMSA 1978
have been received and are found to corfonm to law. Accordingly, by virtue of the authority

vested in it by law, the Office of the Secratary of State Issues this Certificate of Organization
and attaches hereto a duplicate of the Aiticies of Organization.

Dated: October 19, 2022

In testimony whereof, the Office of the Secretary of State has caused this
certificate to be signed on this day in the City of Santa Fe, and the seal of
said office to be affixed hereto.

?] ! - : !’ ! -
Maggie Toulouse Oliver
Secretary of State




Post Office Box 660
Peralta, NM 87042

1455 West Basque Loop
Bosque Farms, NM 87068

Phone: (505) 869-2358

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS

Fax: (505) 869-3342
Email: clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov

Narrative report regarding investigation performed on Property 1680 Carpenter

Variance summary:

Request for setback is 4 Feet to the North Property Line
Request for setback 4 feet to the East Property Line (Rear)

Staff Recommendation:

Recommendation for approval of Setbacks to North and East Property line with a Fee of $250
dollars due to construction without prior approval and the final $35 dollars for permit application.

Ordinances related to Summary Report:

10-1-5 General regulations Section C

Building and structure height. No building or structure shall exceed 26 feet in height from the
base flood elevation plus six inches of freeboard. This height limitation shall not apply to silos,
water tanks, wind generators, antennas, solar collectors, flagpoles, and other such accessory
objects, excluding signs.

10-1-5 General Regulations Section D.
Building and structure setback. All buildings and structures shall be placed on a lot in accordance
with the following setback requirements:

There shall be a front setback of 30 feet and a side setback of 10 feet on all lots.
There shall be a rear setback of 10 feet on all lots with the exception as noted below in Subsection
D (4).

An accessory building shall not be placed within any front setback area.
An accessory building shall not be placed within any side or rear setback area except when the lot

line borders a vehicle-accessible irrigation ditch, roadway or utility easement, in which case the
accessory building may be placed on the lot line.

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA”

Sharon Eastman, Chairwoman

Commission:
Dan Garrison
Michael Baber
Kevin Schaus
Joe Hale



Walls, fences and signs are exempt from all setback regulations, provided they are not placed
within seven feet of Bosque Farms Boulevard (NMSH 47) and they do not obstruct the required
vision clearance at all roadway access points, as per Subsection O of this § 10-1-5,

The following narrative report shall summarize a list of events regarding the property 1680
Carpenter and share details of the structure’s measurements, request for Variance and data
tracked by staff.

On June 6™, 2024, Clerk Administrator Michael Angelo Limon received an email from Rex
Foutz (Mr. Foutz owns the property is located on 1655 Carpenter) stating his concern of a
structure and newly established fence on his neighbor’s property. (See Attachment Listed
Communication with Foutz 6-26 / 10-3) In communication with Mr. Foutz his frustration with
the structure was the following (in no order or priority):

¢ In his communication with the Previous Zoning Administrator no permit had been filed
for Construction of the structure.

¢ The structure does not follow setbacks listed in Village Ordinances.

¢ Concerns over drainage and how flow of water would now affect his property.

¢ Concerns over color of structure and how property values would be affected by new
structures.

o Timelapse from when his first concerns were reported till current date of how the property is
being handled.

At the beginning of August, the owner of the property of 1680 Carpenter was identified by staff as Julie
Pluemer. Clerk Administrator Limon contacted Ms. Pluemer and advised if she was aware of any non-
compliance structures built on the property. Ms, Pluemer informed the Clerk Administrator that she is
currently leasing the property with the intent to sell to Mr. Beau Gantt. Ms. Pluemer advised that if any
structures were built Mr. Gantt would be the best point of contact for bringing the property into
compliance. At the time that Ms. Pluemer shared the contact information of Mr. Gantt she informed staff
of her conversations with the neighbor Mr. Foutz. She stated that she has undergone harassment and
constant calls regarding complaints of her tenant however found them to be unbiased, but she would like
to share this information as she feels her tenant is being targeted.

On August 21* the Clerk Administrator was able to contact Mr. Gantt and schedule a property visit for
August 28" Mr, Gnatt advised the Clerk Administrator that he did have a barnlike structure, and a fence
built with the guidance of the previous Planning & Zoning Administrator Mike Montoya however at the
time of requesting permits for his fence and structure there was a vacancy in the office, and Mr. Montoya
was no longer with the Village.

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA”



The first inspection of the Property was performed solely by the Clerk Administrator Michael Angelo
Limon. During the inspection the Clerk Administrator paced the following measurements of the barn like
structure:

1. 10 Feet to the North Property line

2. 7 Feet to the East Property line (Rear)

3. 60 feet to the South Property line

4. 230 from the West property line (Front)

The Clerk Administrator performed the measurements via pacing (normal walking steps) During the
inspection Mr. Gantt shared his frustrations with his neighbor and felt like he needed to add the fence do
to (Mr. Foutz) constantly overlooking his yard and surveying his property. At this time, it was the intent
to permit the structure by the Clerk Administrator. However, Mr. Foutz contacted Village Staff and
requested a measurement of the structure as he believed the measurements provided to be inaccurate.

Due to conflicts of scheduling between the property owner and the Clerk Administrator the second site
visit did not occur until September 16", For this site visit the Clerk Administrator did Code Enforcement
and the Mayor attended and performed the measurements with tools. The measurements found by Code
enforcement for the barn like structure are:

6 Feet / | linches to the North Property line
6 feet to the East Property Line (Rear)

60 Feet to the South Property Line

230 from the West Property line (Front)

B0~

In discussion with applicant Beau Gantt while on site he questioned what he could do to keep the
structure as is, he shared his frustration with the inaccuracies of the first measurements taken by the Clerk
Administrator and that the previous Zoning Administrator had informed him he could have his structure
closer to his property lines due to utility easements that are to the rear of his property. Mr. Gantt went
further to explain that the structure he has built would cost a damaging amount to be pulled and moved, if
possible, at this time as of September 16" the applicant requested a variance. The Clerk Administrator
informed the applicant he would need approval from the Property owner Ms. Pluemer prior to his
application however the Clerk Administrator would reach out to her and request a written approval then as
the meeting date approached Mr. Gantt could fill out a Variance application form. Ms. Pluemer authorized
Mr. Gantt to seek variance via email on September 29", Village staff posted the notice of the Public
Hearing on October 3 on the Village Website and it’s six posting locations, The applicant posted notice
on his property as of October 20, 2024. This will conclude the Village Staff’s investigation, any further
questions for staff shall be addressed during a Public Hearing on November 4" / November 21%,

Sincerely,

Michael Angelo Limon
Clerk Administrator
Village of Bosque Farms

“PRESERVING RURAL AMERICA”



VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS

1455 West Bosque Loop PO Box 660
Bosque Farms, NM 87068 Peralta, NM 87042
(505) 869-2358 - Phone {505) 869-3342 - Fax
VARIANCE APPLICATION

As Per Ordinance 10-1-16

Applicant f&/// (777/1/& #

Mailing Address /6 850 ' Ca e fotn CCr

Address of the

Proposed Variance /é ﬁd (::ng,_gﬁzz Fef f'f/r“

Telephone Day_ < Evening = QRS -4 /<= Yk 2.

Agent/Representative
(if applicable)
Address
Telephone Day SUS @ I/ X7 Evening 2084 /S ~/ &2
Zoning of Property
Directions to
Property

Reason for the
Proposed Variance
{be specific)

| DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the statements | have made on this Application are true and

correct to the best of my knowledge.
e
C\_}A_ Date /O-30-2¢

Applicant(s)’ Signature

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me

My Commission Expires

Notary Public

Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission

Date of Governing Body Public Hearing



Governing Body Decision

Restrictions (if applicable)

Mayor, Village of Bosgue Farms




Michael Limon

____
From: Martin J. Garcia <martin@anchoreng.net:
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Michael Limén
Cc: Avila Dear
Subject: Carpenter Drive

Mr. Limon, We visited the site on Carpenter Drive after our meeting this morning and have the following
information to offer. The property owner that has constructed the Horse Barn has taken the runoff from the
building into consideration and has constructed a shallow pond along his north boundary as shown in the photos
below. the shallow pond is approximately 5 ft wide, extends from the east property line to a fence tine near the
residence. The pond is approximately 6-8 inches deep and is lower in elevation than the property to the north, so it
does not appear that the pond will spilt over to adjacent property. As an additional safety measure, the gutter
drains should be directed to drain to the south side of the building where there adequate space to accommodate
the drainage. In summary, the adjacent property owner to the north does not appear to be adversely affected by
the runoff from the new building. The picture below that has the fencing attempts to demonstrate the difference in
elevation between the two properties. Please call me with any questions at 505-372-1530. Martin.










Michael Limén

From: Martin J. Garcta <martin@anchoreng.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:12 PM
To: Michael Limén

Cc: Avila Dear

Subject: Re: Carpenter Drive

Your'e welcome glad to do it. martin.

On Oct 30, 2024, at 1:53 PM, Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:
Martin,

Thank you for assisting me with this review. | greatly appreciate your time and efforts on this matter
as it will verify my report to Council and Planning and Zoning.

May you have a blessed day and thank you for all you do for the Village.

<Qutlook-fkublczs.jpg>

From: Martin J. Garcia <martin@anchoreng.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Cc: Avila Dear <avila@anchoreng.net>

Subject: Carpenter Drive

Mr. Limon, We visited the site on Carpenter Drive after our meeting this moring and have the
following information to offer. The property owner that has constructed the Horse Barn has
taken the runoff from the building into consideration and has constructed a shallow pond along
his north boundary as shown in the photos below. the shallow pond is approximately 5 ft wide,
extends from the east property line to a fence line near the residence. The pond is
approximately 6-8 inches deep and is lower in elevation than the property to the north, so it
does not appear that the pond will spill over to adjacent property. As an additional safety
measure, the gutter drains should be directed to drain to the south side of the building where
there adequate space to accommodate the drainage. In summary, the adjacent property owner
to the north does not appear to be adversely affected by the runoff from the new building. The
picture below that has the fencing attempts to demonstrate the difference in elevation between
the two properties. Please call me with any questions at 505-372-1530. Martin.

<DJI_0548.jpeg>
<IMG_2810.jpeg>

<IMG_2809.jpeg>






1072124, 8:33 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Oullook

ﬁ QOutlook

Re: 1680 Carpenter Drive

From JULIE PLUEMER <pluemer12345@msn.com>

Date Tue 9/24/2024 9:46 AM

To Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Cc  Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Fermin J. Otero <codecompliance@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Hi Michael,

Thanks for reaching out to me about the 1680 Carpenter Orive property. Bosque Properties LLC, my Real Estate company, is the owner of the
property. So basically, yes | am the owner.

I appreciate your checking into the setbacks of the barn structure that was put up on the property. | am ok with Mr. Gannt applying for the variance

as he was the one who built the structure without my knowledge of what he was doing over there. Please keep me in the loop as to the status of his
application and the process of approval by planning and zoning. | am happy to work with you and zoning to bring our property into compliance with
current ordinances.

Just so you are aware, | have had many conversations with Mr. Foutz and have put up with all his complaints. My last conversation with him he was
very rude to me and was asking multiple inappropriate questions. Long story short, | ended up telling him that his property is the worst looking yard
and property on the street. He needs to be more concerned about what his own yard and property looks like. His property is an eye sore to my house
and others on the street. He really has no reason to be complaining about other people's yards and houses. Perhaps | should file a complaint about

his yard.

Thank you,

Julie Pluemer
Bosgue Properties NM LLC
510 Garcia Lane

Bosgue Farms NM 87068
505-379-2415
pluemer12345@msn.com

https:foutiock.office.com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOGJINZRLTgzO TYINDE2NS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZIEIY TKSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZ Gzd Sako%2Bw1jLi3BwB7NedQ7 2i3QanhSCZmNIyyAAAAAAEMAABT... 172



1072124, 8:33 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Qutlook

From: Michael Limdn <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 8:58 AM

To: pluemer12345@msn.com <pluemerl2345@msn.com>

Cc: Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Fermin J. Otero <codecompliance@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: 1680 Carpenter Drive

Good afternoon Ms. Pluemer,

My name is Michael Angelo Limon and | am the current Clerk Administrator for the Village of Bosque Farms. We've talked briefly over the phone regarding the
property 1680 Carpenter Drive.

| wanted to touch base with you to provide an update to an ongoing Planning & Zoning investigation that is being performed on Mr. Beau Gnatt.

Back in the month of June Mr. Gantt's neighbor to the left of the property Mr. Foutz filed a complaint that Mr. Gantt was constructing a fence and barnlike
structure without a permit. Due to Village Workload and the need to fulfill several positions before a site visit could be performed it took some time before myself
and staff could go out and measure the structures to see if Mr. Gantt had pulled out a permit with the previous zoning administrator and if the structure was in
violation of setbacks. Mr. Gnatt stated he was provided with the needed measurements by the previous zoning director and built them to that spec. On September

18" the Mayor, Code Enforcement and | walked the property and performed measurements on the structures. Mr. Gnatt is currently violating a sethack near the
fence line by 4 feet. He has requested that a variance be applied for, and he be allowed to keep that structure as is. | informed him | would perform research to see
if this would be allowed as he is currently violating one ordinance.

After conducting research |'ve identified that Mr. Gnatt could apply for a Variance as his structure does not violate any health and wellness and appearance
requirements of the neighborhood. As the property owner | would ask you if you would like Mr. Gnatt to represent the property and be allowed to apply for the
variance or would you like to dismiss this request and have him move the structure. If you have any questions regarding the situation, please do not hesitate to
contact me via email or via the telephone number provided in my signature below.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clesk / Adminisiralor

® s05.991-6611

[-] clerkadrnnPbosquelor manm. goyv
9 1455 W._ Bosque Loop

@ www.bosquefarmsnm gov

Cred RATIE ) BEF O I B e FRE e, b
e gt AT g 87 APt aapi e g SB0E pun], wet

Ve LA ARST ROYTHTY AuIE T R AL

UL 2B AP LA I SRIE B T
P R T
AA Tatratere

hitps:/foutlook office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJiNZRILTgzOTYINDE2ZNS thZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZiE3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4 SaKo%2Bw1jLit3BwB7TNedQ7 3i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAABT .. 212



o

3 [ ..u,.J‘ .._.__ ..










UL 4Z%W09'SI0E3|D00D BO-S{SXIGMBINSBIS IT%T% STRYSII0AZIMM GGIHOBAUNXTOWNANZLSLISWEILOLILWEI=RIEPALY S8 UEL §6 A6 ST EE PYUBZOL YUL- EVSHUSE FE@ISUEWILY BIDULL MW/ SUHY

Eldorado Loop

Jurray Loop

S3]Ep 3I0W 33§ gzOZ INr

MIIA 13315 3jBo0G

00IX3IN MBN ‘swiied anbsog

iQq 1@edied g9 QO_)_ o_maoo

sdepy ai6009 - 1g Jetuadien ggal Wd P "YZITI0L



WL, 0.L0 1M Mail - Michael Limén - Outiook

ﬁ Outlook

Barn Zoning issue at 1680 Carpenter Dr.

From mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Date Wed 6/26/2024 2:14 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

B 1 attachments (281 KB}
barnfif;

Zoning issue at 1680 Carpenter Dr.

Mr. Limon,

It was nice talking to you last Monday, June 14, 2024. | brought down the zoning complaint form as we discussed and a diagram of the
barn at issue that afternoon.

i was told you had to leave due to an emergency, so | asked Fable to leave it on your desk. | hope your emergency wasn't something too
serious.

While you and | were on the phone, you mentioned that the zoning representative from the State of New Mexico had just stopped by, and
you gave him two zoning issues to investigate. | inquired whether one of the two were the one | had previously submitted. At the time you
weren't sure and said you would check. Is the zoning issue | reported at 1680 Carpenter Dr one of the two? How often does the zoning
person from the State of New Mexico come into your office for zoning issues.

Background:

| had previously submitted a zoning complaint form to Mike Montoya on February 4, 2024, regarding a barn like structure built inside the
setbacks at 1680 Carpenter Dr. | share a fence with this property. Apparently, there was some disruption at the Village offices during this
time and this complaint may have been misplaced.

With regards to the bamdike structure, it seems to me that Bosque Farm Village zoning ordinance 10-1-5-D and 10-1-5 R applies:

10-1-5-D,.

hitps:foutlook.office. com/mailid/AAMKAG JIOGHNZRLTgzOTYINDE2NS 1 —._NSZ_.:_.._.E&NUxNNmmwjxmzanEEDN_umm<NONAwmxo.x.mmi._F:umimwzao.ﬁugmzswogzﬁgm!;mw 113



Mail - Michael Limon - Outiook
Building and structure setback. All buildings and structures shall be placed on a lot in accordance with the foltowing setback requirements:

(1)

There shall be a front setback of 30 feet and a side setback of 10 feet on all lots.

2).

There shall be a rear setback of 10 feet on all lots with the exception as noted below in Subsection D(4).

3).

An accessory building shall not be placed within any front setback area.

4).

An accessory building shall not be Placed within any side or rear setback area except when the lot line borders a vehicle-accessible frrigation

ditch, roadway or utility easement, in which case the accessory building may be placed on the lot line.

R.

Accessory structures.

[Amended 3-18-2021}

1).

All accessory structures are subject to the development review process, including setbacks, floodplain review, tie-down regulations and painting
of the entire structure when required.

Thus, the bamn-like structure would need a development permit pulled through the Village office and it must remain 10° away from the
fence line.

The bam-like structure was not permitted and did not go through the development review process.

:ga“:o::oor.oaoo.oo..EQﬂSE))Zr)Q._uOO..__.ZNE_.q.QNOiEOmmzm._ _..NBZ_...._,._...SANUxNNmmwj#chmQ_»)))).)DN_umwz\NQNawmxo.x.mms:h.rnumiqumaoqupwo.&::mnN323>>>>)>m§>>m.~ . 23



10/3/24, 8:28 AM Mail - Michaet Limén - Qutiook

On April 10, 2024, [ spoke to Mr. Montoya at the Village office. We discussed the issue; he stated that no permits were issued for this
property. He stated he would move forward on the issue before he left Village employment on April 12, 2024 and he stated he would
leave the case in a folder for his successor. He stated that if the structure was inside the setbacks it would have to be moved.

After not hearing back from Mr. Montoya, | made a trip to the Village office on April 23, 2024. | spoke briefly to the Mayor regarding the
zoning issue. He said he did not have a copy of the original complaint form and there was some confusion at the Village offices about the
time 1 submitted it. He stated Mr. Montoya did not leave a work-in-process file and that the Village was in the process of hiring a new
planning and zoning person and after training that person would process the zoning violations. The lady at the front desk, Ms. Christine
Cunningham, made a copy of the original compiaint form and date stamped with a new date of April 23, 2024. The Village also referred

me to State of New Mexico employee, Mr, Jody Roybal. | called Mr. Roybal on April 24, 2024. He stated that the structure should not
have been built inside the setbacks, but before he could do anything he needed the Village to process the paperwork.

In a separate email, | will file with you another complaint form situated at the same property, 1680 Carpenter Dr. The reason it wasn't filed with
the bam-like structure is | did not want the shed issue to interfere with the bam issue since the bam issue is the most objectionable of the two.

Please email or telephone me if you have questions. My contact information is listed betow.

Since this is the third time | have filed the same complaint form with the Village will you et me know you have received it. Please let me
know how the village plans to proceed on this issue. Attached is a photo of the bamn.

Thank you, Mr. Limon.
Sincerely,

Rex L Foutz

1660 Carpenter Dr.
Bosque Farms, NM 87068
505-417-6622

Email: mlee5360@aol.com

Eﬁm&oczoor.oaom.oQ.E..:m_qa\));_ﬁo.zoe_.z%__..—cuo._.izcmnzm ThZmNmMLTM4ZDk2ZIE3Y Tk SNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZG2z4SaKo% 2BWiLN3BWR TNAADTUANAnhS7mNna 8288 8 AEMAADT



o Yy A6 P Mail - Michael Limdn - Qutlook

BB Outiook

Shed and lean-to zoning issue

From miee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Date Wed 6/26/2024 2:18 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

B 2 attachments (93 kB)
shed 06262024 jfif; shed zoning 06262024 1t

Mr,Limon,
Attached to this email is my complaint of shed with an attached lean-to placed within the property setbacks which is in violation of Bosque
Farms Village planning and zoning codes/regulations. , As you are aware, | have submitted another comptaint form regarding a bam-ike

structure situated at the same property, 1680 Carpenter Dr. The reason this complaint form wasn't filed with the previous complaint form is | did
not want the shed issue to interfere with the bam issue since the bam issue is the most objectionable of the two.

The shed is within two feet of the fence line | share with the property. It has a lean-to attached to it. The lean-to is affixed to the ground
with buried poles that are part of its frame.

I would like the shed and attached lean-to to be moved to the proper legal distance away from the fence line as outlined in the Village’s
code/regulations.

With regards to the shed with an attached lean-to, it seems to me that Bosque Farm Village zoning ordinance 10-1-5-D and 10-1-5 R applies:
10-1-5-D,

Building and structure setback. All buildings and structures shall be placed on a lot in accordance with the following setback requirements:
{1).

There shall be a front setback of 30 feet and a side setback of 10 feet on alt lots,

—.._-Bwu___.__o.._=oo_ro_._._on.8=<5m_52>>§x>2_OQ.h_.ZNmF._.mNO._.{"ZOmNZw 1 JNBZ:._S._S;NU_ANN.-mmﬁrmZnWO))))))UNvnmﬁmuammxoﬁwwid_.r:wmiqumnoﬂwﬁﬂm:—.mON_«_ NeyyAAAAAAEMAABT ...



1043724, 8:31 AM Mail - Michael Limdn - Qutiook

()

There shall be a rear setback of 10 feet on all lots with the exception as noted below in Subsection D{4).
().

An accessory building shall not be placed within any front setback area.

4).

An accessory building shall not be placed within any side or rear setback area except when the lot line borders a vehicle-accessible imigation
ditch, roadway or utility easement, in which case the accessory building may be placed on the Iot line.

R
Accessory structures.
[Amended 3-18-2021]
Q).

All accessory structures are subject to the development review process, including setbacks, floodplain review, tie-down regulations and painting
of the entire structure when required.

Thus, the shed with an attached lean-to would need a development permit pulled through the Village office and it must remain 10’
away from the fence line.

The shed with an attached lean-to was not issued a permit and did not go through the development review process.

| would like the shed and attached lean-to to be moved to the proper legal distance away from the fence line as called for in the
Village’s codeiregulations.

Please email or telephone me if you have questions. My contact information is listed below. Attached is the complaint form and a picture
of the shed with attached lean-to.

https:fouticok.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJiNZR|LTgzOTYINDEZNS | hZmNmMLTM4ZDK2ZJEIY ThkSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4 SaKo%2Bw1iLr3BwB TNed(073i3QanhSCZmNryy AAAAAAEMAABT



10/3/24, 8:31 AM Mail - Michael Limn - Outiook
Please let me know how the village plans to proceed on this issue.

Thank you, Mr. Limon.
Sincerely,

Rex L Foutz

1660 Carpenter Dr.
Bosque Farms, NM 87068
505-417-6622

Email: mlee5360@aol.com

https:fioutiook.office. com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOGJINZRILTazOTYINDEINS 1 hZ7mNml TMATTIWIZIEAVTERMARRAAA A A AT DA ST/ e A alf 2B AP..c.4Tl wnEh P ThE - SmmAia o meary o



STy e s e mMan - Michasai Limon - OQuliook

ﬁ Outlook

Additional contact info for 1680 Carpenter Dr

From mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.coms
Date Tue 7/9/2024 12:32 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Mr Limon,

I wanted to provide you additional information for the landlord and tenant of the property located at 1680 Carpenter Dr.
The owner is:

Julie Pluemer

Bosque Properties NM LLC

510 Garcia Lane

Bosque Farms NM 87068

505-379-2415

pluemer12345@msn.com

This information came the internet from a search for Bosque Properties, LLC.

The tenant is:
Ba Gannt

I am not sure if "Bo” is the correct spelting or if it is a nickname.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
https Jloutlook.office. com/mailid/AAMKAG JIOGJ/NZRILTgzOTYINDEZNS 1hZmNmLTMAZDK2ZE3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZP asVZGZ45aK0 % 2Bw L A3BWB7NedQ733QanhSCZmNyyAAAAAAEMAABT 12



TWHLG, 85T AM

Rex L Foutz

Mail - Michael Limén - Outiook

505-417-6622

z.ﬁm”:o:-_oot.oaom.00:&3&:...§)>§r>0.=00..=2w2_.ﬂcuojszomuzw ThZmNmLTM4AZDK2ZIE3YTKSNGBGAAAAAADZ PasVZGz4SaKo%2Bw 1JLA3BwWB7NedQ73I3QanhSCZMNIyyAAAAPAEMAABY?. . 272



10/3/24, 8:32 AM Mall - Michael Limdn - Outiook

ﬂ Outlook

1680 Carpenter Dr

From miee5360@acl.com <mlee5360@acl.com>

Date Wed 8/7/2024 11:40 AM
To  Michael Limon <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

§ 2 attachments (3 MB)
imageC0000C (31).jpg; imaged00000 (30}jpg;

Mr. Limon,
When considering the proper placement of the bam at 1680 Carpenter Dr., please consider any potential run-off. Attached are pics of

run-off from that property to my property taken Monday night.
Rex L. Foutz
505-417-6622

https:/loutiook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGJIOGJjNZRJLTgzOTYtNDEZNS 1 hZmNmLTMAZDK2ZIE3YTkENGBGAAAAAADZPasVZ G245 aKo% 28w1jLH3BwB7NedQ73i30anhSCZmNrvvAAAAAAEMAABT . 11



AN Lo, UL W Mai - Michael Limén - Qutlook

ﬁ Outlook

Zoning 1680 Carpenter Dr

From miee5360@aocl.com <mleeS360@aol.com>
Date Fri8/9/2024 12:17 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Mr. Limon,
| called and left a message for you earlier this moming.

The purpose of my call was to express my concern that another construction project may transpire this weekend next door at 1680
Carpenter Dr.

On Wednesday, three dump trucks of dirt were delivered next door (there could have been more that | am not aware of) and this morning,
Friday, three dump truck loads of dirt were delivered. i don't know if more dirt is on the way.

Normally, | wouldn't be concerned, nor would it be any of my business, but given the history of this neighbor doing things without a permit
or oversite of the Planning and Zoning department which impacts me and the value of my property, | am concerned. It appears he

constructs things quickly and on the weekends. | don’t want to wake up on Monday with another building built too close to my
fence line. In the past he has said he planned to build a workshop.

F am hoping the Planning and Zoning department is aware and has control of the situation.

When we last spoke you mentioned you were going to have a site visit on Thursday (yesterday) and meet with the tenant and the owner
of the property. | hope you were able to see firsthand what | have described to you.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Rex L Foutz

505-417-6622

Eﬂ.m&OE_OOr.OSOPno:d:ﬁ.SE;Z;QL_OO..:ZNE...#@NO._)DZDmMzw*_..N:.Z-_..r._.gANOxNN-mujx&ZmQO)))EUNﬁmm’\NONAwmxoﬂ.mmia LN3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryy AAMAAAAEMAAB? .,



10/3/24, 8:33 AM Mait - Michael Limén - Outiook

ﬂ Outlook

Re: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

From Michael Limén <derkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Date Tue 9/10/2024 12:05 PM
To mleeS360@aol.com <mleeS360@aotcom>

Goaod Afternoon Mr. Foutz,

The base of the barn | measured was the corners of the structure.

Also yes of course, once my staff has visited the property | will be sure to make you aware of what the measurements are in which are found.
Thank you for your patience on this matter and please know | am working to get this resolved as quickly as possible.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF DOSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7/ Adminisirator

® 505-991-6611

B clerkadmin@borgualarmsnm.gov
9 1455 W. Bosque Loop

© www.bosquelarmsnm gov

“HIPHAE 1 MR IE 8 el vigng 1 IAR Wivertit, B

LHPH PO Linfing of fotrins adwl Yo pie lran £ae), wat
it el inest Aareery. wusd o B¢ Rese1 FAm PNy
Pows Shre @ 0% Pt 00 04 MOTE PRORE Orel i, Fre

From: mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Re: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

Mr. Limon,
You mentioned last night that you and other Village personne! would re-measure the distance from the bam to the fence line.

https:ffoutiook office com/ma: i/ AAMKAGSIOG JiNZRIETgzOTYINDE2NS1 hZmNmLTMAZDK2ZIE3YTKSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZ (524 5aKo% 2BwijLrt3BwB TNedQ73i30anhSCZmNryy AAAAAAEJAABT ..

13



1013/24, 8:33 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outiook

When doing your measurements would you please also measure the distance between my back corner post {or pole) and the bamn and
measure the distance between the back corner white post and the next white post over (the post to the left of the comer post in the
picture | used in the Planning and Zoning meeting last night. ! have sent this picture to you previously). As | mentioned previously, i think
it would be good if we were measuring at the same place. | had mentioned this before but wanted to touch base with you ¢n it.

Can you let me know how your measurements turn out and what the Village's decision is on this matter? If your measurements are
different than mine for some reason, | need to hire a surveyor or engineer to measure and issue a report. | would prefer not to have to do
this if it is not necessary.

Also, last night you mentioned you were measuring from the bam's foundation. Did you mean the steel beams that are part of the barn?
Thank you for giving me the information about the meeting.

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

On Thursday, September 5, 2024 at 11:21:11 AM MDT, Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Foutz,
The following emails are for the planning and zoning commission chair and co chair: sharoneastman70@gmail.com dangaye@msn.com

I am still intending to visit the property this Friday if | can make contact with the property owner, If not | still intend to visit the property this coming week to
ensure that | follow up on those measurements.

Thanks for following through with the reminder,

Please do let me know if you require more information.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7 Adminisiroror

O s05-991-6611
B cleckadmin@basquelarminm. gov
8 t455 w. Bosgue Loop

@ www.bosquelarmsnm.gov

THev (des o TP @ THAAE W TAL WPt r. B

IR PRes dinfing o Lestns i, T port Ibul Spayd, et
N L0l et ASTIOBY. Wuils AE EAR SierE (a1 £1ag
Had Uit @ dow gl £2 Be Sopde ebe BT rumy fad
Crtwlurid tovnaid Seag *

- A A Setvyrere

e o ilnnls affinn mave o 8418 ALEL & 2% AP ster fur e e LT



—"ln o DL LR L IT T L T RTINIETY R WP UV Y

From: mleeS360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 11:49 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

Mr. Limon,

Thank you for taking my cali to give me information on the monthly Planning and Zoning meeting. Also, while we were on the phone, |
inquired why the bamn at 1680 Carpenter Dr was approved and you stated that it was outside the ten-foot setback (ten feet or more
from my fence or lot line). | explained that | had the distance between the bam and my fence measured, and it was only six feet.

You mentioned you were going to go back to the property and measure the distance from the fence to the barn. If by chance, your
measurements differ from mine, perhaps you can take a picture to share so | can see where you measured at.

Also, 1 am attaching a picture of the fence and the bam. | wanted to point out if you look at the right side of the picture, you'll see a
white post. That post is the comer post for my fence. If you look at the next white post over to the left that is ten feet (the white posts
are ten feet apart). Thus, that second post is where the back of the barn should be. You can see the back of the barn starts about four
feet before the white post.

Also, look at the space between my white corner post and the back of the bam (the space where the ladder is). You don't even need a
tape measure to see that space does not measure ten feet across. | have other pictures that have measurements, but { thought this
one picture demonstrated, irrefutably, that the space between my fence and the barn is not even close to ten feet.

| also inquired today if there were any other reasons the Village thought the barn was in compliance and you stated no, so | guess it
comes down to whether the barn is ten feet or more from my fence or lot line.

You said you were going to send Ms. Eastman’s email address so ! could give her background information ahead of time for the
meeting. | didn’t receive her email address. Of course, | wouldn't need Ms. Eastman’s email nor attend the meeting if your
measurements match mine and it is decided the barn needs to be altered in some fashion, so that it is in compliance with the 10 foot
side setbacks.

Please let me know how your measurements turn out.

Sincerely,

Rex L. Foutz

505-417-6622

hitps:Houtlook office.com/mailid/AAMKAGIIOGINZR|LTgzOTYINDEZNS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDK2ZIE 3YTKENGBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SaKo%2Bw1|LAIBwBTNedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEJAART ... 33



ﬁ Outlook

Question regarding diagram

From mlee5360@aocl.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Date Tue 9/10/2024 2:29 PM
To  Michael Limon <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

@ 1 attachments (546 K8)
image000000 jpg;

Mr. Limon,

Sorry to trouble you, but | have a question on something | just noticed. | was looking over my paperwork that | took to the meeting last
night. On my diagram of the barn someone has added 6' and 10’ at opposite ends of the barn with a line drawn from the fence to the bam
at each end (see attachment). It appears this is indicating one end of the barn is 6 feet from the fence and the other end is 10 feet from
the fence.

I remember you and Ms. Eastman were using the diagram, did one of you add the six and ten feet? Is that what the measurements' are
or is that explaining what the measurements could be? Is there any significance to this? | do not think the distances from opposite ends
of the barn to the fence could vary by four feet. The barn looked like it ran parallel to the old fence before the new fence went up.

Also, you and one of the board members were discussing survey markers. Did this marker indicate a different lot line than the old fence?
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

hitps:outlook office.com/mailid AAMKAGJIOGJNZRILTgzOTYINDE 25 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDK2ZIE 3Y TKSNgBGAAAAAADZ PasVZ Gz4SaKo% 2BwijLn3BwB TNedQ73i30QanhSCZmNryy AAAAAAEMAABT 11



103724, 8:33 AM Mail - Michael Limdn - Outiook

BB outlook

Message from Rex Foutz

From miee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Date Thu 5/12/2024 9:52 AM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Mr Limon,

You may have received a email from me by mistake just now. It was for a potential surveyor. | had already sent this information to
planning and zoning and board previously so disregard. Thanks.
Rex

...E..u&o:zoox.oaou.83_._32_\3\))3;0.__OO;.QZN_N__.._.uNo._JQZUmmzm ThZmNmMLTM4ZDk2ZJE3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SaKo%2Bw1 Lrt3BwB7Ned(73i3QanhSCZmNrwAAAAAAEKAABT. .. 1



10/3/24, 8:34 AM Mail - Michael Limon - Outiook

ﬁ Outlook

Re: Public Records Request

From mlee5360@aol.com <mieeS360@aol.com>
Date Fri 9/13/2024 3:52 PM
To  Michael Limén <derkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Dear Mr. Limon,

I do very much appreciate your efforts and can understand the burden of working while understaffed; however, it seems like it is dragging
along with no resolution in sight. It would seem the property owner would be given a deadline to make the property available for the
Village's review and that the property owner would be more accommodating to the Village since it appears to me the property owner is
the one in violation of Village's ordinances.

If the property owner isn't willing to give the Village access there is nothing left for me to do but request to be put on the council agenda
as an action item, for an immediate decision; that this property owner has been allowed by the Village to construct a building that places
my property in a hazardous condition. If at that point nothing is done, 1 will contact the FEMA state auditor for non-compliance by the
Village of Bosque Farms.

It would be easier for all if the Village could have the building come into compliance along with the new build. Please note, | have been
patient and have done everything that | know to do to get this matter resolved. Please inform me If you get a scheduled date with the
property owner, so that I'lf know something is in progress.

Respectiully,

Rex Foutz

On Friday, September 13, 2024 at 08:08:28 AM MDT, Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Foutz,

The records you received are everything the Village has on record for the property. As I've stated previously and state again, | am working with the property
owner to bring his first unpermitted structure in compliance. The applicant has been informed that he cannot build the second structure until the first is
permitted and the Village receives his design plans for the second. Should the property owner construct without a permit he will face fines and penalties as
stated in the Planning & Zoning meeting which you attended on Monday September 9th.

hiips &o::oo?oa_oo.83..3&5&))%0.__00.__Z~m.r4n,~0._.<ﬁUmnzm._ hZmNmLTMAZOk2ZIE3YTKSNg BGAAAAAADZPasVZG24SaKo%2BwliLriaBwB7NedO73i3QanhSCZmNIvvAAAAAAEMAABT .. 1/4



10/3/24, 8:34 AM Mait - Michasl Lim6n - Qutiook

Code enforcement is currently out in training this week with the Municipal league and will be back in the office Monday September 16th. As I've stated
previausly, I've had unsuccessful contact with the property owner and intend to visit and have his structures measured by the Mayor and code enforcement
once scheduled.

The property owner has never been authorized to construct without a permit and will face penalties.

To address your concern about the shed in which you sent images for yes, Mr. Foutz | will verify the structure exists and if encroaching on setbacks | will have it
moved.

The Village is currently working with Heath Dobrovolny from FEMA as an advisor so that code enforcement and | can become certified floodplain mangers

through educational courses

which FEMA recommends.

In summary your information request was fulfilled as | provided everything the Village has on file, | have yet to receive the design of the second structure.
Should you wish to fite a complaint | have copied Mayor Chris Gillispie so that in which you will have his contact information.

I have been accommodating in sharing the most up to date information regarding your concern for your neighbor's property and am executing the best efforts
ta ensure all residents comply with Village ordinances. It is within my best efforts under the current workload and short staff that | am operating at maximum
capacity.

| will be in contact with you once | have updated information as I've stated in my previous communications, please be advised that | will be out of the office
today due to medical appointments and will have limited availability to access email or address phone calls.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7 Administrotor

® s05-991-6611
B cteskzdmin@basquelarmanm.gov
8 1455 w_ Bosque Laop

@ www.bosquefarmsnm. gov

TEN 1B01) 1 enBea i B TSl W EAG wheeelc. ¢

Lo MRS Laying ] cotendd wem. To Juun Bhal Seng e
Wi Rad ineer Aarnovy, Myt el e Aseen teas ring
10 Yhgup i 000 piout 4 bt Swiit #0pl Sl brppn fot
SO Drted fig ¢

= 84 Svlverwy

from: mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 7:40 AM

hitps:ffoutiook .office.com/mailid/ AAMKAGIOGSINZRH Trz I TYINDE ING thZrmhemi TAiA PP 2 2iE I TLEAADA A A & A & ARTRootimm om0 At AR s cme mes mm e



10/3/24, B:34 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Qutiock

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Mr. Limon,

Thank you for the quick response, but | feel that you did not fulfill my request as required, | did not receive plans for the built structure, and |
did not receive plans for the planned structure, based on the site plan it shows the built structure will be 11* away from my property, section 11
of the the village of Bosque Farms adopted ordinance requires an approved review of permit prior io engaging in any new build, and can not
adversely impact neighboring properties, the fact that this structure will be draining onto my property is an issue with me.

| personally see violations of of section 10-1 and 11-1 of the Village of Bosque Farms Ordinance, and a violation of the Inspection of Public
records Act by not fulfilling my request. | am asking for the following

1. your Code Enforcement open up a case for violations of the ordinance, that has the potential to be detrimental to my personal property
WITH THE VILLAGES APPROVAL.

2. fulfill my IPRA request as stated completely.
3. Immediately place this item before the council and or judge for a decision. This is clearly not adhering 1o the set-back requirements and
judging from the paperwork you showed me your department clearly did not obtain or did not share the required documents.

And please remember that there are timelines to fulfill an IPRA request that { am sure you are well aware of.
Also, who is regulating or inspecting FEMA flood standards, Sec 11 of Bosque Farms ordinances?

I previously sent a complaint to you on the shed with a lean to attached. You told me you did not see it when you visited the property. Do you
plan to measure it when you next visit the property?

It appears to me the site for the new build is being worked to prepare for the new build. it is my understanding that no work should be done
UNTIL everything is approved. Am | correct?

Respectfully,
Rex Foutz

On Thursday, Seplember 12, 2024 at 03:49:09 PM MDT, Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Foutz,

The Village is in receipt of your information request. | did receive your email as well as a notice from my code Enforcment officer. | am currently the custodian
of record for the Village of Bosque Farms so | will be handling your information request. There will be no charge for this information reguest as | carn provide
the documents you requested digitally. Currently the property located on 1680 Carpenter is under investigation to come in compliance and | actively working
with the property owner to ensure the layout of his projects match design and are in compliance with Village ordinances, I've attached the permit that ! have

on file, however, please be advised that it is not fully completed, until | can confirm the measurements of the structure are accurate. | am still working with
the property owner to schedule a site visit.

hitne-Hou tinnk Afira remlroitRATA BRALALE IOV BRISDI Taa/ VT I A 45 Faahtasd T6 84 PO A=AV FLs e s s s o o mom o mm 1= re ason



10/3/24, 8:34 AM Mal - Michael Limén - Cutlock
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7 Administrator

® s05.991-6611

& clerkadmin@bosquerarmanm.gov
p 1455 W. Bosque Loop

@ www bosquefarmsnm gov

v (Ard W S BEAE B sy 18 W A, §

L0ria1 FOnt Miagre] 1] cuBitod ey, bo Jpo chal {rag, aar
APyt Sl ra s Raraavy, sail ed the neews fR e 1t
dnat T 7 S AT TS B vide wipeT Bar P fav
Lotwloeins doangt sy °

= LA Sniverere

From: mlee5360@acl.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request

Mr. Limon,

| just sent a request for public records to Mr, Otero. For some reason when | send it from my AOL address book it has the previous
P and Z employees names on it, not sure why, but | want to make sure Mr. Otero received it and you received it. | was sending it to
both of you since | don't know who works on these requests.

Below is the form to request the stated records. Please let me know if you have any questions. | believe there is no charge if you send
them to me by email, so i am requesting to receive them that way, where there is no charge.

Has their been any progress on the remeasuring of the bam or has a decision been made on what to do about the location of the bam?

With regards to the new construction at 1680 Carpenter Dr., | understand that they cannot start construction until they have an approved
permit. Is that correct? Is it also correct that a permit will not be issued if infringes on the setbacks? Just want to make sure | understand
the process correctly.

Please lst me know that you received my request. Please call or email me if you have questions on the from or other matter.
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

hitps:ifoutiook .oaom.ooa_._.:mmS&>>z_x>0g_00.__.2~m_r._.m~0._.<az_umnzm.__._NBZB_.._.EANUxNthwjmeEQQ)))b.))UN.umm<NONAwwxo$Nmi_4_._.numimuZwaOuu.mezszNazsgmgmw -



1073724, 8:34 AM Mail - Michae! Limén - Qutiook

ﬁ QOutlook

Public Records Request

From mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>
Date Thu 9/19/2024 4:12 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.govs

® 1 attachments (823 k8)
IPRA Doc jpg:

Dear Mr. Limon,
Below is the form to request the stated records:

DOCUMENTS REQUSTED: Any and all documents to include permits, development review permits, plans, zoning violations, approvals,
inspections, re-inspections, requests, plat maps, surveys for: 1680 Carpenter Dr, Bosque Fams, NM 87068 otherwise known as Subd:
Coventry Estates B-5-11 Lot 12: Unit 1 UPC # 1011041251326000000, copies of, and confirmation of the Village of Bosque Farms building and
structure set-backs located in section 10-1-5 (D) of General Regulations to be true and current to date.

Please let me know if you have any questions, | believe there is no charge if you submit them to me by email, so | am requesting to receive
them that way, where there is no charge.

Please let me know that you received my request.
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505417-6622

mlee5360@aol.com

hitps:foutlook.office.com/mailid/ AAMKAG JIOGJINZRILT gzOTYINDE2NS 1 hZmNmMLTM4ZDX2Z|E3YTKSNgBGAAAAAADZ PasVZGz4SaKo% 28w jLi3BwB7NedQ73i30anhSCZmNyyAAAAAAEMAABT ... 171



10/3/24, 8:38 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Cutlook

ﬂ Outlook

Public Records Request

From mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@aolcom>
Date Thu 9/19/2024 4:12 PM
To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm gov>

© 1 attachments (823 kB)
IPRA Doc ypg:;

Dear Mr. Limon,
Below is the form to request the stated records:

DOCUMENTS REQUSTED: Any and all documents to include permits, development review permits, plans, zoning violations, approvals,
inspections, re-inspections, requests, plat maps, surveys for: 1680 Carpenter Dr, Bosque Farms, NM 87068 otherwise known as Subd:
Coventry Estates B-5-11 Lot 12: Unit 1 UPC # 1011041251326000000, copies of, and confirmation of the Village of Bosque Farmms building and
structure set-backs located in section 10-1-5 (D) of General Regulations to be true and current to date.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | believe there is no charge if you submit them to me by email, so | am requesting to receive
them that way, where there is no charge.

Please let me know that you received my request.
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

mlee5360@aol.com

hitps:#outhook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOG Jj NzRLTgzOTYINDEZNS 1hZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZIE 3Y TRENaBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SrKn% IRwlil A1BWRTNAANT TN anh S Trmhinah A A A A ACHIA ADT



10/3/24, 8:38 AM Mail - Michasl Limén - Outiook

ﬂ Outlook

Re: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

From mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aocl.com>
Date Fri 9/20/2024 10:49 AM
To  Michael Limdn <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Mr. Limon,

I am alarmed by your actions. As part of your action plan, you wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally authorized
Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if they are in approval of
requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the setbacks”. The proper
process at this point would simply be for code enforcement to issue a violation notice and if it is not corrected it
goes to court, and property owner files for a variance. You should not be chasing down the property owner to see
if she wants to file a variance. The property owner of 1680 Carpenter Dr. should not be treated any differently than
any other property owner in Bosque Farms. This issue should be handled the same as a like issue would be
handled for another resident. [ think you should not contact the homeowner about a variance until it has been

determined that this is an ethical step by Planning and Zoning. Why wasn't a violation notice isstied for the bamn being built
inside the setbacks?

You wrote, “Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the ability to
request denial and appeal the decision of each step”. What does it mean | have the ability to request denial? Please
describe it in detail. What is each level of the process Ms. Eastman speaks of?

If the ability to request denial allows me the right to request denial for you to handle this in an unconventional manner, | am

requesting that denial. | think the manner in which you handle this should be the same as the Planning and Zoning would
handle the issue with any other resident.

You wrote, “Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the bam like structure due to the costs of investment and
the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning and zoning administrator Mike Montoya”. |
don’t understand what you mean by “...the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning
and zoning administrator Mike Montoya”. What incorrect measurements is Mr. Gantt asserting Mr. Montoya give to Mr,

hittps:/outiook.office.com/mailfid/AAMKAGJIOGUINZRILTgzOTYtNDE2ZNS 1 hZmNmL.TM4ZDk2ZJEIY TKSNGBGAAAAAADZ PasVZGz45aKo%2Bw 1)Lrt3BwB TNedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryy AAAAAAEMAABT . 175



10/3/24, 8:38 AM Mail - Michael Limon - Outlook

Gantt? Did Mr. Montoya go out and measure at the subject property? Did Mr. Gantt submit a plan and Mr. Montoya
tell him the measurements were ok? What exactly did Mr. Montoya provide him? Please explain in detail.

“Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the bam like structure...”.

Did he do a formal request in writing? Please provide me with this written document. If not in writing it has no validity.
Also, | am in sure what legal standing Mr. Gantt has in this as a tenant. You now mention he is leasing with the intent to
purchase the property. Have you seen the lease-purchase agreement?

You didn’t mention the final measurement. | say one picture with a measurement of 50 inches to the center of the pole. Is
the bam 50 inches from the fence-line? Is that the official measurement?

Based on what | see, the property owner at 1680 Carpenter is in violation of several Viliage of Bosque Farms Codified
Ordinances and FEMA Regulations which in turn places my property at risk of flood damage and or insurance penaities for

not being in compliance. Has FEMA looked at this? You stated no one at this time has flood plain experience? Is someone with
knowledge going to certify that having the barn built within the setbacks will not cause flooding or run-off onto my property? It doesn't
seem right that the Village would issue a variance to a property that isn’t in compliance with FEMA regulations which would negatively
impact my property?

Was a violation notice issued for the start of construction of the new building?

At what point will the plans, plat maps, development review permits, approvals, inspections, surveys and re-inspections
for 1680 Carpenter be submitted to determine what work has been completed, approved or inspected?

You wrote, “l am doing all that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue between
you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper regard to Village ordinances”. Let me clarify, this is not an
issue between me and my neighbor. This is an issue where someone built a structure inside the setbacks as outlined in
the ordinances. The building inside the setbacks impacts every resident of Bosque Farms.

You wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures...”. You previcusly told me the
landowner was not aware Mr. Gannt had built the barn. Which is it, was she aware of it being built or wasn't she aware?

Since the shed is not within compliance with the setback will a violation notice be sent?
On September 10, 2024, | sent an email with the following, “Mr. Limon,

Sorry to trouble you, but | have a question on something | just noticed. | was looking over my paperwork that | took to the
meeting last night. On my diagram of the barn someone has added 6' and 10" at opposite ends of the bam with a line

https. /foutook.office.com/malid/ AAMKAGJIOGJINZRILTa7OTYINDE NS {h7mNml TMAZNEZ ZIETVTY RNARIEA A AAA ATV T DA (710 d CAl Al W0red 1 4D ee M FhIn dATAAA - LA o1 s e s as emassemm



10/3/24, 8:38 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outiock

drawn from the fence to the bam at each end (see attachment). It appears this is indicating one end of the bam is 6 feet
from the fence and the other end is 10 feet from the fence.

| remember you and Ms. Eastman were using the diagram, did one of you add the six and ten feet? Is that what the
measurements' are or is that explaining what the measurements could be? Is there any significance to this? | do not think
the distances from opposite ends of the barn to the fence could vary by four feet. The bam looked like it ran parallel to the
old fence before the new fence went up”. | never received a response; could you please?

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

5054176622

On Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 04:36:44 PM MDT, Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Foutz,

On 9/18/24 at approximately 4:45 PM Code Enforcement officer Fermin Otero, Mavyor Chris Gillespie and | walked Mr. Gantt's property and measured the
distance between the barn like structure and your fence line. Through the measurements performed by Mr. Otero and confirmed by Mayor Gillespie the setback
is not being met. My measurements of 10 feet and the drawings provided by Mr. Gantt that state 11 were inaccurate. We also identified the secondary structure
that | could not recall at the time of my first visit. This shed is also not within compliance with the setback.

Currently at this point of investigation | will be taking my findings and preparing a report for the Planning & Zoning Commission. Mr. Gnatt has requested that he
not have to move the barn like structure due to the costs of investment and the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning
and zoning administrator Mike Montoya.

My action plan is the following:

1. Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if they
are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the setbacks.

2. Take this information and provide a complete summary report to the Planning and Zoning Commission so that they can host a public hearing to decide an
approval or denial and total of fines for 1680 Carpenter.

3. Proceed with the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and have this item held in 2 public hearing with the Governing Body for final
approval.

Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the ability to request denial and appeal the decision of each
step. Again, as stated previously | am showing no favoritism or acting out of Village ordinances when dealing with out of compliance residents. | am doing all
that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handie this issue between you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper
regard to Village ordinances. Attached you will find images taken yesterday during our site visit that showcase the proof of violation of setbacks. There is no

htips:Houticok. office.com/maillid/ AAMKAGJIOG JjiNzRILTgzOTY(NDE2NS 1 _..NSZE_..;;&NUxNN_MwamzmmQ)))b.P)ON_umm<NONawmxo$~w£.__.rzwmiw.ﬁzao.wumuOm:7MONBZS>>>)>>m$>>mq .

35



W LS, B30 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Qutiook

further documentation regarding 1680 Carpenter in relation to your information request. You have been provided with the original permit that Mr. Gantt filed
via email on September 12th. No other documentation exists. Mr. Gantt has been instructed not to build or request a permit for another structure until the first
one has been permitted correctly. Therefore, your information request is completed.

Should you have any additional questions regarding the process | have listed for compliance please do not hesitate to contact me further and | will look to
respond accordingly.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF ROSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7 Administrotor

@ 505.991-6611

B3 clrtadmin@basquafarminm.gov
a 1455 W. Bosque Loop

© www.bosquetarmsnm gov

TR HARIE A et ¥ Perm g 5 TEE URRRLL, §
(A=l O LD 4f domries mrd Ty e that smay we
v fand Rar Mgy st find ohe Apeee 1hat rivy
et WALTE NPT i Ta By vk ShRt SPel frye [on
(rtmiutt (b tomg.*

~ WA, Tatrobersy

From: miee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@aot.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:28 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

In re: Status of requests made in formal complaint about construction and permanent structures placed within the
designated setback areas, and permanent structures being built without a permit or inspection.

Dear Mr. Mayor and Mr. Limon,

Earlier this week, in a Formal Complaint, | asked either to be placed on the next Council agenda as an action item or
Mr. Limon and Code Enforcement to fulfill their duties and correct the violations, | am asking for a final decision and
action to assure that my property is safe.

htips:Houtiook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJINZRILTgzOTYINDEZNS 1hZmNmLTM4ZDK2Z|E3Y TKSNgBGAAAAAADZ PasVZG24SaKo%2Bw1 Lr3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAART. ..

45



10/3/24, 8:38 AM Mail - Michael Limdn - Quilook
Has a decision been made on either of these two requests?

Thank you for your immediate action on this and | look forward to an immediate plan of action and resolution. | would
also appreciate any updated information you might have.

Sincerely,
Rex Foutz
505-417-6622

https:Houtiook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJiNZRILTgzOTY INDE2ZNS 1 hZmNmLTMAZDK2ZIE3Y TKSNaBGAAAAAADZPASY7 (374 3aKn% IRw il A2PWR7NadM7AUANanhCrZmalnaA A AR A ATLIA ADT



10/3/24, 8:39 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Oullock

@ Qutlook

Fwd: Special Treatment In the Planning and Zoning Process and Enforcement of the Village Ordinances

From Sharon Eastman <sharoneastman70@gmail.com>
Date Mon 9/23/2024 11:07 AM
To  Michael Limon <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

.......... Forwarded message ---------

From: mlee5360®@aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 3:20PM

Subject: Special Treatment In the Planning and Zoning Process and Enforcement of the Village Ordinances

To: sharoneastman70@gmail.com <sharoneastman70@gmail.com>

Dear Ms. Eastman,

It was nice talking with you during the Planning and Zoning meeting of September 9, 2024, regarding a structure
being built inside the setbacks.

| teft the meeting with the hope that this issue and enforcement of the ordinances would be decided in a fair manner

based upon the Bosque Farms ordinances. The structure was subsequently found to not be in compliance with the
setback rules.

It appears to me that the property owner/tenant of this property is being given special treatment since the normai
Planning and Zoning process is not being followed in the handling of this matter as it would with any other resident.

The proper process at this point should simply be for code enforcement to issue a violation notice and if it is not
corrected it goes to court, and the property owner files for a variance, if desired.

In this instance, according to Mr. Limon’s action plan (see emails below for more detail), he will “Contact the landowner
who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see

if they are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the
setbacks”.

hHns-Heatlonnk office cnmimailidis ARIL AL HOWS LMDl Taam T mimiene b sk s b1 1 78t 61t A s et ma s o o



e Man - McNael LImon - VUNooK

Why isn’t Mr. Limon simply issuing a violation like it would to any other resident? Why is he seeking out the
property owner’s approval?

I think to the average man or woman on the street, this atypical handiing of the process gives the appearance of partiality,
favoritism, or special treatment.

Below is the email he sent me of his intentions and my response to him.
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

- Forwarded Message -

From: mleeS360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>

To: Michaei Limén <glerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 at 10:48:46 AM MDT

Subject: Re: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

Mr. Limon,

I am alarmed by your actions. As part of your action plan, you wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally
authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if they are in
approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the setbacks”. The
proper process at this point would simply be for code enforcement to issue a violation notice and if it is not
corrected it goes to court, and property owner files for a variance. You should not be chasing down the
property owner to see if she wants to file a variance. The property owner of 1680 Carpenter Dr. should not be
treated any differently than any other property owner in Bosque Farms. This issue should be handled the same
as a like issue would be handled for another resident. | think you shouid not contact the homeowner about a
variance until it has been determined that this is an ethical step by Planning and Zoning. Why wasn't a violation notice
issued for the bam being built inside the setbacks?

You wrote, “Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the ability
to request denial and appeal the decision of each step”. What does it mean | have the ability to request denial? Please
describe it in detail. What is each level of the process Ms. Eastman speaks of?

If the ability to request denial allows me the right to request denial for you to handle this in an unconventional manner, |
am requesting that denial. | think the manner in which you handle this should be the same as the Planning and Zoning

hitps:Houtiook.office.com/maiVid/AAMKAGJIIOG JiNZRjLTgzOTYtNDE2ZNS1 hZmNmLTMAZDK2ZGE 3V TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGzd SaKo%2Bw 1Lt 3BwB 7Ned(73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAABTY. ..



10/3/24, 8:39 AM Mail - Michae! Limén - Quilook
would handle the issue with any other resident,

- You wrote, “Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the barn like structure due to the costs of investment and
the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning and zoning administrator Mike
Montoya™. | don't understand what you mean by “...the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the
previous planning and zoning administrator Mike Montoya®. What incorrect measurements is Mr. Gantt asserting Mr.
Montoya give to Mr. Gantt? Did Mr. Montoya go out and measure at the subject property? Did Mr. Gantt submit a
plan and Mr. Montoya tell him the measurements were ok? What exactly did Mr. Montoya provide him? Please
explain in detail.

“Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the bam like structure...”.

Did he do a formal request in writing? Please provide me with this written document. If not in writing it has no validity.
Also, | am in sure what legal standing Mr. Gantt has in this as a tenant. You now mention he is leasing with the intent to
purchase the property. Have you seen the lease-purchase agreement?

You didn’t mention the final measurement. | say one picture with a measurement of 50 inches to the center of the pole.
Is the bam 50 inches from the fence-line? Is that the official measurement?

Based on what | see, the property owner at 1680 Carpenter is in violation of several Village of Bosque Farms Codified
Ordinances and FEMA Regulations which in tum places my property at risk of flood damage and or insurance penalties
for not being in compliance. Has FEMA looked at this? You stated no one at this time has flood plain experience? s someone with
knowledge going to certify that having the barn built within the setbacks will not cause flooding or run-off onto my property? it doesn't

seem right that the Village would issue a variance to a property that isn’t in compliance with FEMA regulations which would negatively
impact my property?

Was a violation notice issued for the start of construction of the new building?

At what point will the plans, plat maps, development review permits, approvals, inspections, surveys and re-inspections
for 1680 Carpenter be submitted to determine what work has been completed, approved or inspected?

You wrote, “I am doing all that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue between
you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper regard to Village ordinances”. Let me clarify, this is not an

Issue between me and my neighbor. This is an issue where someone built a structure inside the setbacks as outlined in
the ordinances. The building inside the setbacks impacts every resident of Bosque Farms,

You wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures...”. You previously told me
the landowner was not aware Mr. Gannt had built the barn. Which is it, was she aware of it being built or wasn’t she aware?

hitps:/foutiook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJjNZR|LTgzOTYINDE2NS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZjE3Y TkSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZG245aK0%2Bw L3 BwB 7NadO7 3 20AnhSC7mNAvAB A A A ARKIA ART



10/3724, 8:39 AM Mail - Michael Liman - Outlook
Since the shed is not within compliance with the setback will a violation notice be sent?

On September 10, 2024, | sent an email with the following, “Mr, Limon,

Sorry to trouble you, but { have a question on something | just noticed. | was looking over my paperwork that | took to the
meeting last night. On my diagram of the barn someone has added 6' and 10’ at opposite ends of the bam with a line
drawn from the fence to the barn at each end (see attachment). It appears this is indicating one end of the bam is 6 feet
from the fence and the other end is 10 feet from the fence.

| remember you and Ms. Eastman were using the diagram, did one of you add the six and ten feet? Is that what the
measurements’ are or is that explaining what the measurements could be? Is there any significance to this? | do not
think the distances from opposite ends of the bam to the fence couid vary by four feet. The barn looked like it ran parallel
to the old fence before the new fence went up”. | never received a response; could you please?

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

On Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 04:36.44 PM MDT, Michael Limon <glerk

uefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Foutz,

On 9/18/24 at approximately 4:45 PM Code Enforcement officer Fermin Otero, Mayor Chris Gillespie and | walked Mr, Gantt's property and measured the
distance between the barn like structure and your fence line. Through the measurements performed by Mr. Otero and confirmed by Mayor Gillespie the
setback is not being met. My measurements of 10 feet and the drawings provided by Mr. Gantt that state 11 were inaccurate. We also identified the
secondary structure that | could not recall at the time of my first visit. This shed is also not within compliance with the setback.

Currently at this point of investigation | will be taking my findings and preparing a report for the Planning & Zoning Commission. Mr. Gnatt has requested that
he not have to move the barn like structure due to the costs of investment and the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous
planning and zoning administrator Mike Montoya.

My action plan is the following:

-

1. Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if
they are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the setbacks.

2. Take this information and provide a complete summary report to the Planning and Zoning Commission so that they can host a public hea ring to decide
an approval or denial and total of fines for 1680 Carpenter.

hitps:ffoutiook office.com/mailid/AAMKAG JIOGUNZRIL TgzO TYINDE2NS 1hZmNmLTM4 ZDK2ZIE 3Y TKSNGBGAAAAAADZP asVZG24SaKo% 2Bw il MARWR7NAANT HAEhGr Frmhinarh A A AR ACEIA 2O



3. Proceed with the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and have this item held in a public hearing with the Governing Body for
final approval.

Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the ability to request denial and appeal the decision of each
step. Again, as stated previously | am showing no favoritism or acting out of Village ordinances when dealing with out of compliance residents. | am doing all
that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue between you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper
regard to Village ordinances. Attached you will find images taken yesterday during our site visit that showcase the proof of violation of setbacks. There is no
further documentation regarding 1680 Carpenter in relation to your information request. You have been provided with the original permit that Mr. Gantt
filed via email on September 12th. No other documentation exists. Mr. Gantt has been instructed not to build or request a permit for another structure until
the first one has been permitted correctly. Therefore, your information request is completed.

Should you have any additional questions regarding the process | have listed for compliance please do not hesitate to contact me further and I will lock to
respond accordingly.

Thank you.

VILLACE OF BOSQUE PARMS
Clerk 2 Admunistrator

@ 505991651

B2 cierkadmin@bosquelatminm. gov
b 1455 . Bosque Loop

© www.bosquefarmsnm.gov

TEL Mg L b g b e e,

CONan BPE( pingryl 1] cotirina gl To puen St £, B
Al et SRR Bt (e U AT Tt T
1, TR 4 B0 GO 14 e St phawl Phet Frpiny frd
Crtuiuers doow i pag

- RA Inlwarers

From: mlee$360@aol.com <mlees aol. >
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:28 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.goy>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Subject: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

In re: Status of requests made in formal complaint about construction and permanent structures placed within the
designated setback areas, and permanent structures being built without a permit or inspection.

https:/foutiook.office com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOGJiNzRILTgzOTYINDE2ZNS 1 hZmNmLTMAZOK2ZIE3YTKSNGBGAAAAAADZFasVZ Gz4Sako%2Bw1jLi3BwB TNedQ7 3i30anhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAABT ...

5/



sermmes  amesas rwener mmerrrmrr  messsPWAAT

Dear Mr. Mayor and Mr. Limon,

Earlier this week, in a Formal Complaint, | asked either to be placed on the next Council agenda as an action item or
Mr. Limon and Code Enforcement to fulfill their duties and correct the violations, | am asking for a final decision and
action to assure that my property is safe.

Has a decision been made on either of these two requests?

Thank you for your immediate action on this and | fook forward to an immediate plan of action and resolution. | would
also appreciate any updated information you might have.

Sincerely,
Rex Foutz
505-417-6622

hitps floutlook.office com/mailid/AAMKAGNOGNZRILTgzO TYINDEZ2NS1 hZmNmLTMAZ0K2ZE3Y TKSNGBGAAAAAADZ PasVZGz45aKo%2BwijLA3BwB 7TNesQ73i3Qanh SCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAABY .. 66



10/3/124, 8:38 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outiook

ﬁ QOutlook

Re: Non-response to September 20, 2024 Inquiries

From miee5360@acl.com <mlee5360@acl.com>
Date Thu 9/26/2024 1:39 PM

To  Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Shaline Lopez <s.lopez@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Fermin ). Otero <codecompliance@bosquefarmsnm.gov>;
Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Dear Mayor Gillespie,

| wrote to you because | have not received responses from Mr. Limon. As Mayor, | thought you would inquire of Mr,
Limon why he has not sent a response to my September 20, 2024 email. | have not received any responses. Am |

going to receive responses? [f so, when? The inquiries addressed to him were reasonable and pertinent to the matter
at hand.

| also wrote to you regarding my concern about how this issue is being handled and an explanation regarding my
denial and appeal rights. Your response, “As there is nothing to report at this time, on this subject, this is informational
only”. As | was only cc'd on this email, | don’t know if that was even meant as a response to me; it doesn't address
what | wrote to you about and | don’t know what the message means. Were you going to respond to my questions
and is Mr. Limon going to respond to my questions?

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.
Sincerely,

Rex | Foutz
505-417-6622

On Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 10:39:24 AM MDT, Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

All copied on this message:

htips:foutiook.office comimailid/AAMKAGIOGUINZRILTazO TYINDEZNS 1hZmNmi TMAZNLIZIEAVTYAKMAR A AL A A BN Z0nct /7w AQ Al AN Huerd il oA Thdr a1 drrTnimm . b 18 o a s s sma s smm



As there is nothing to report at this time, on this subject, this is informationai only.

Chris Gillegpie,
Mayor, Bosque Farms NM

From: mlee5360@aol.com <milee5360@aol.com>
Sent. Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:37 PM

To: Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Non-response to September 20, 2024 Inquiries

Dear Mayor Gillespie,

Last Friday, September 20, 2024, | sent an email to Mr. Limon, Planning and Zoning Officer, with questions
pertaining to a zoning issue at 1680 Carpenter Dr., and his action plan. My email was in response {0 his email to
me of September19, 2024. | forwarded you a copy of both emails on September 20, 2024.

As of Wednesday evening, September 25, 2024, | have not received a response from Mr. Limon.

I'have a concern that Mr. Limon is not going to respond to me before he submits his summary to the Planning and
Zoning Commission as part of his action plan described in his email: or that he will respond to me without giving me
time to point out anything | perceive as inaccurate or inconsistent, or lack of agreement; or that he does not answer
the questions completely. All questions | asked were reasonable.

Mr. Limon wrote, “Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have
the ability to request denial and appeal the decision of each step”. | don’t know what that means and entails. | asked Mr.
Limon to explain. Are steps being taken right now that | should have the ability to request denial or appeal? Have
steps already been taken that | should have had the ability to request denial or appeal?

| should be informed of what is being done at each level of this process since any decision impacts my property. | am
uncertain as to whether his summary report has already been submitted to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

According to Mr. Limon'’s he instructed Mr. Gantt not to build another structure until the first one has been pemitted
correctly. According to Mr. Limon, he visited the property accompanied by you and Mr. Otero. | am sure it was obvious
to all that a new construction site was being developed. Could the Planning and Zoning office do a ‘drive by’ from time

htps:/outiook office. com/mailid/AAMKAGHOGJIINZRILT gzOTYINDE2NS1 JNBZ..:r._.§NUF~N_muj.menm0>>>>>>ON_umu<NONAmm__no.*mg_EmiwﬂzoaDwaOmssmoﬂdzsgmgq. .

48



10/3/24, 8:39 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outlook

to time to confirm Mr. Mr. Limon’s instructions are being followed? If a picture wasn't taken at the time of the
aforementioned visit, perhaps one could be taken as a ‘baseline’ to determine whether Mr. Limon's instructions are
being followed. Should | observe further construction to this building site, should | report it?

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.
Sincerely,

Rex L Foutz
505-417-6622

—— Forwarded Message -—

From: mlee5360@aol.com <ml
To: Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefanmsnm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 at 11:42:02 AM MDT

Subject: Fw: In re; Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

—- Forwarded Message —-

From: mlee9360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>
To: Michaet Limén <glerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 at 10:48:46 AM MDT

Subject: Re: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

Mr. Limon,

| am alarmed by your actions. As part of your action plan, you wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally
authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if they

hitpsHoutiook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAG JOG JiNZRILTaZOTYINDE 2NS1hZmNmLTMAZDKIZiF AV TKSNARGAA A A AA NTBacA 73 7AR ol A% IDurtll 49D1e D TAIAAATHIAmbe ATt i - 4 & & & & &b 08 arm



10/3/24, 8:29 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Qutiook

are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the
setbacks’. The proper process at this point would simply be for code enforcement to issue a violation
notice and if it is not corrected it goes to court, and property owner files for a variance. You should not be
chasing down the property owner to see if she wants to file a variance. The property owner of 1680
Carpenter Dr. should not be treated any differently than any other property owner in Bosque Farms. This
issue should be handled the same as a like issue would be handled for another resident. | think you should
not contact the homeowner about a variance until it has been determined that this is an ethical step by Planning and
Zoning. Why wasn't a violation notice issued for the barn being built inside the setbacks?

You wrote, “Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the
ability to request denial and appeal the decision of each step”. What does it mean | have the ability to request
denial? Please describe it in detail. What is each level of the process Ms. Eastman speaks of?

If the ability to request denial aliows me the right to request denial for you to handle this in an unconventional

manner, | am requesting that denial. | think the manner in which you handle this should be the same as the Planning
and Zoning would handle the issue with any other resident.

You wrote, “Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the bam like structure due to the costs of investment
and the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning and zoning administrator Mike
Montoya™. i don’t understand what you mean by “...the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the
previous planning and zcning administrator Mike Montcya”. What incorrect measurements is ir. Ganit asserting
Mr. Montoya give to Mr. Gantt? Did Mr. Montoya go out and measure at the subject property? Did Mr. Gantt
submit a plan and Mr. Montoya tell him the measurements were ok? What exactly did Mr. Montoya provide
him? Please explain in detail.

“Mr. Gnatt has requested that he not have to move the barn like structure...”.

Did he do a formal request in writing? Please provide me with this written document. If not in writing it has no
validity. Also, | am in sure what legal standing Mr. Gantt has in this as a tenant. You now mention he is leasing with
the intent to purchase the property. Have you seen the lease-purchase agreement?

You didn’t mention the final measurement. | say one picture with a measurement of 50 inches to the center of the
pole. Is the barmn 50 inches from the fence-line? Is that the official measurement?

Based on what | see, the property owner at 1680 Carpenter is in violation of several Village of Bosque Farms
Codified Ordinances and FEMA Regulations which in tumn places my property at risk of flood damage and or
insurance penalties for not being in compliance. Has FEMA looked at this? You stated o one at this fime has flood plain experience? Is

-.—Bﬂunho_.__noow.oas.oo:(ammc-ﬁsggo._—hv@._mzqnm_ TazOTYINNFEINSThZmNmI TMAPNLD ZIiEIVTLERADA A A A A A A PF st FPM A s A2 AP, 410 mhte e e - e mvm s fe e e e



someone with knowledge going to certify that having the barn built within the setbacks will not cause flooding or run-off onto my property? It doesn't seem right
that the Village would issue a variance 1o a property that isn't in compliance with FEMA regulations which would negatively impact my property?

Was a violation notice issued for the start of construction of the new building?

At what point will the plans, plat maps, development review permits, approvals, inspections, surveys and re-
inspections for 1680 Carpenter be submitted to determine what work has been completed, approved or inspected?

You wrote, “l am doing alf that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue
between you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper regard to Village ordinances”. Let me clarify,
this is not an issue between me and my neighbor. This is an issue where someone built a structure inside the
setbacks as outfined in the ordinances. The building inside the setbacks impacts every resident of Bosque Farms.

You wrote, “Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures...". You previously toid me
the landowner was not aware Mr. Gannt had built the bam. Which is it, was she aware of it being built or wasn't she aware?

Since the shed is not within compliance with the setback will a violation notice be sent?
On September 10, 2024, 1 sent an email with the following, “Mr. Limon,

Sorry to trouble you, but | have a question on something | just noticed. { was looking over my paperwork that | took
to the meeting last night. On my diagram of the bam someone has added 6' and 10' at opposite ends of the barn
with a line drawn from the fence to the barn at each end (see attachment). it appears this is indicating one end of
the bam is 6 feet from the fence and the other end is 10 feet from the fence.

| remember you and Ms. Eastman were using the diagram, did one of you add the six and ten feet? Is that what the
measurements' are or is that explaining what the measurements could be? Is there any significance to this? | do not
think the distances from opposite ends of the barn to the fence could vary by four feet. The barn looked like it ran
parallel to the old fence before the new fence went up”. | never received a response; could you please?

Sincerely,
Rex Foutz
505417-6622

On Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 04:36:44 PM MDT, Michael Limon <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

htips:#outlook.office . com/maillid/ AAMKAGJIOGJiNZRIL TgzOTYINDE2NS 1 :Na._z_.:_-._.ZSNOrNN_mwjrmZuwAw))))))UNvmw<NONamnxox.umi._=.:uwiquaoﬂuﬁomazmogzsg?pmz;mw oo



TR, D WY Mail - Michael Limén - Outlook

Good afterncon Mr. Foutz,

On 9/18/24 at approximately 4:45 PM Code Enforcement officer Fermin Otero, Mayor Chris Gillespie and | walked Mr. Gantt's property and
measured the distance between the bam like structure and your fence line. Through the measurements performed by Mr. Otero and
confirmed by Mayor Gillespie the setback is not being met. My measurements of 10 feet and the drawings provided by Mr. Gantt that state

11 were inaccurate. We also identified the secondary structure that | could not recall at the time of my first visit. This shed is also not within
compliance with the setback.

Currently at this point of investigation | will be taking my findings and preparing a report for the Planning & Zoning Commission. Mr. Gnatt
has requested that he not have to move the barn like structure due to the costs of investment and the incorrect measurements that were
provided to him by the previous planning and zoning administrator Mike Montoya.

My action plan is the foliowing:

1. Contact the landowner who criginally authorized Mr. Gantt to build thase structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the

property and see if they are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Ganit moves the structure to meet the
setbacks.

2. Take this information and provide a complete summary report (o the Planning and Zoning Commission so that they can host a public
hearing to decide an approval or denial and total of fines for 1680 Carpenter.

3. Proceed with the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and have this item held in a public hearing with the
Governing Body for final approval.

Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each leve! of this process you will have the ability to request denial and appeal
the decision of each step. Again, as stated previously | am showing no favoritism or acting out of Village ordinances when dealing with out
of compliance residents. | am doing all that | can within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue between you
and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper regard to Village ordinances. Attached you will find images taken yesterday during
our site visit that showcase the proof of violation of setbacks. There is no further documentation regarding 1680 Carpenter in relation to
your information request. You have been provided with the original permit that Mr. Gantt filed via email on September 12th. No other
documentation exists. Mr. Gantt has been instructed not to build or request a permit for another structure until the first one has been
permitted correctly. Therefore, your information request is completed.

Shoutd you have any additional questions regarding the process | have listed for compliance please do not hesitate to contact me further
and 1 wilf look to respond accordingly.

hitps:ifoutiook.office.com/mai Vid/AAMKAG JNOGJNZRILTgzO TYINDE2NS 1hZmNmLTM4 ZDK2ZJEIYThSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SaKo% 2Bw1jLrt3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNtyyAAAAAAEMAABT . .



IV LT, .0 A Mail - Michae! Limén - Outlook

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FAGMS
Clerk + Adminisirocor

® so05.991.6611

B crerhadmin@bosquelarmsam.gov
£ 1455 w. Bosque Loop

@ www.bosquetarmsnm gov

_.ﬁ..r..v_._.r.

¥ TR
2 ﬂm

TEe TAaer i SaBv il & s vaviy 10 D UPaEeSE, B

TONE PRet Wiy o 40Nt i el B phin (Vg IR
Bkl far dnas Anreasy. Mkt hAS the Avere Jhe ray
Trad MATe 3 @ur 4818 10 BE St SION BNt it hiv
T bl (it dmf.

= A lelvatery

From: miee5360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:28 PM

To: Michael Limén <glerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

In re: Status of requests made in formal complaint about construction and permanent structures placed within the
designated setback areas, and permanent structures being built without a permit or inspection.

Dear Mr. Mayor and Mr. Limon,

Earlier this week, in a Formal Complaint, | asked either to be placed on the next Council agenda as an action
item or Mr. Limon and Code Enforcement to fulfill their duties and correct the violations, | am asking for a final
decision and action to assure that my property is safe.

Has a decision been made on either of these two requests?

https:/fouticok.office. com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOG JNZR|LTgzOTYINDEZNS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZE3Y TKSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4S5aKo% 2BwjLn3BwB TNedQ7 2 3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEMAAB7



Thank you for your immediate action on this and | lock forward to an immediate plan of action and resolution. |
would also appreciate any updated information you might have.

Sincerely,
Rex Foutz
505-417-6622

https:lioutlook office. com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOG ) NZRILTgzOTYINDE2NS 1ThZmNmLTM4ZDK2ZJE 3Y TKSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SaKo % 2Bw1jLrt3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZMNryyAAAAAAEMAABT ...  8/8



10/3/24, 8:41 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outlook

E Qutlook

Re: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

From Michael Limén <clerkadmin@®bosquefarmsnm.govs>
Date Tue 9/10/2024 12:05 PM
To  mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@acl.com>

Good Afterncon Mr. Foutz,

The base of the barn | measured was the corners of the structure.

Also yes of course, once my staff has visited the property i will be sure to make you aware of what the measurements are in which are found.
Thank you for your patience on this matter and please know | am working to get this resolved as quickly as possible.

Thank you.

VILLACE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk £ Adminisiroior

@® s05-991-6611
@ clerkadmin®bosquelermanm. gov
B 1455 W. Bosque Loop

@ www.bosguelarmsnm.gov

CTRP IARIT W AHAEE R & PAF oolary 10 PAT BeTRe, 5
{ORCPItS ddsniag ST ARG kst Lo pioh 00T Soud mp
At ol dnaa ABFASTY Syt Al che spres rhar Pty
Tt UAYe 4 BE pU-3E 1 Bt Saide dtw thel trvth, T
et o (B ag

= B Ialesrers

From: mlee5360@aol.com <mlee$360@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Re: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

Mr, Limaon,
You mentioned last night that you and other Village personnel would re-measure the distance from the barn to the fence line.

hitps:Houtiook.office.com/mailid/AAMKAGIIOGHNZR|LTgzOTYINDE2ZNS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZE3YTKSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZG245aK0%2Bw1jLrt3BwB7NedQ7 3i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAE JAABT. ..

113



TN L, 2 1 aT mMal - Michael Limon - Qutiocok

When doing your measurements wouid you please also measure the distance between my back corner post (or pole) and the barn and
measure the distance between the back corner white post and the next white post over (the post to the left of the corner post in the
picture | used in the Planning and Zoning meeting last night. | have sent this picture to you previously). As | mentioned previously, 1 think
it would be good if we were measuring at the same place. | had mentioned this before but wanted to touch base with you on it.

Can you let me know how your measurements tum out and what the Village's decision is on this matter? If your measurements are
different than mine for some reason, | need to hire a surveyor or engineer to measure and issue a report. | would prefer not to have to do
this if it is not necessary.

Also, last night you mentioned you were measuring from the bam'’s foundation. Did you mean the steel beams that are part of the barn?
Thank you for giving me the infarmation about the meeting.

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505417-6622

On Thursday, September 5, 2024 at 11:21:11 AM MDT, Michaet Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Mr. Foutz,
The following emails are for the planning and zoning commission chair and co chair: sharoneastman?0@gmail.com dangaye@msn.com

[ am still intending to visit the property this Friday if | can make contact with the property owner, if not | still intend to visit the property this coming week to
ensure that | follow up on those measurements.

Thanks for following through with the reminder.

Please do let me know if you require more information.

VILLACE OF BOSH UL FARMS
Clerk 7 Administrator

@ s05.991.6611

B cheskadmingbosquelatminm. gov
b 1455 W, Bosque Loop

8 www.bosquefarmsam.gov

Thov 1Agre v} Indvaf & aravery o IAE weanne, §
AR Lingig 1) duin ot et (g poam {20y S g
S fWE VST ABFR by, Mkt il rh9 ASeTe 108Nty
trod FATSE o 08¢ BU-at 1o bt beidt Shusl Bl Bruih fov
Cotearyy tirtesd by

= A4 lalvevery

https:/outiook. office.com/mailid/ AAMKAGJHIOG JiNZRjLTgzOTYINDE2NS 1 hZmNmiLTMAZDK2ZIE3YTKkENgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz45aK0% 28w 1jLitIBwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEJAABT ... 23



From: mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 11:49 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: 1680 Carpenter Dr barn measurement data

Mr. Limon,

Thank you for taking my call to give me information on the monthly Planning and Zoning meeting. Also, while we were on the phone, |
inquired why the bam at 1680 Carpenter Dr was approved and you stated that it was outside the ten-foot setback (ten feet or more
from my fence or lot line). | explained that | had the distance between the barn and my fence measured, and it was only six feet.

You mentioned you were going to go back to the property and measure the distance from the fence to the bam. If by chance, your
measurements differ from mine, perhaps you can take a picture to share so | can see where you measured at.

Also, | am attaching a picture of the fence and the bam, | wanted to point out if you look at the right side of the picture, <oc.__. see a
white post. That post is the corner post for my fence. If you look at the next white post over to the left that is ten feet (the white posts
are ten feet apart). Thus, that second post is where the back of the barn should be. You can see the back of the barn starts about four
feet before the white post.

Also, look at the space between my white comer post and the back of the bam (the space where the ladder is). You don’t even :m.ma a
tape measure to see that space does not measure ten feet across. | have other pictures that have measurements, but | thought this
one picture demonstrated, irrefutably, that the space between my fence and the barn is not even close to ten feet. .

| also inquired today if there were any other reasons the Village thought the barn was in compliance and you stated no, so | guess it
comes down to whether the barn is ten feet or more from my fence or lot line.

You said you were going to send Ms. Eastman’s email address so | could give her background information ahead of time for the
meeting. | didn’t receive her email address. Of course, | wouldn't need Ms. Eastman’s email nor attend the meeting if your
measurements match mine and it is decided the barn needs to be altered in some fashion, so that it is in compliance with the 10 foot
side setbacks.

Please let me know how your measurements turn out.

Sincerely,

Rex i.. Foutz

505-417-6622

hitps:foutlock.office.com/mailid/ AAMKAGJIOGJiNZRILTgzOTYtNDE2NS ThZmNmLTM4ZDk2ZJE3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz45aK0% 2Bw1jLri3BwB7Ned073i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEJAABRT ... 313



ﬁ Outlook

Re: Public Records Request

from Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Date Fri 9/13/2024 8:08 AM

To  mlee5360@aokcom <miee5360@aocl.com>

Cc  Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Bee  Shaline Lopez <s.lopez@bosquefarmsnm.govs

Good morning Mr, Foutz,

The records you received are everything the Village has on record for the property. As I've stated previously and state again, | am working with the property owner to bring bis first
unpermitted structure in compliance. The applicant has been informed that he cannot build the second structure untit the first is permitted and the Village receives his design plans
for the second. Should the property owner construct without a permit he will face fines and penalties as stated in the Planning & Zoning meeting which you attended on Monday

September 9th.

Code enforcement is currently out in training this week with the Municipal league and will be back in the office Monday September 16th. As I've stated previously, I've had
unsuccessful contact with the property owner and intend to visit 2nd have his structures measured by the Mayor and code enforcement once scheduled.

The property owner has never been authorized to construct without a permit and will face penalties.

To address your concern about the shed in which you sent images for yes, Mr. fourtz | will verify the structure exists and if encroaching on setbacks | will have it moved.

The Village is currently working with Heath Dobrovolny from FEMA as an advisar so that code enforcement and | can become certified floodplain mangers through educationa; courses

which FEMA recommends,
In summary your information request was fulfilled as | provided everything the Village has on file, | have yet to receive the design of the second structure. Should you wish to fite a

complaint | have copied Mayor Chris Gillispie so that in which you will have his contact information.

| have been accommodating in sharing the most up to date information regarding your concern for your neighbor's property and am executing the best efforts to ensure all residents
comply with Viliage ordinances. It is within my best efforts under the current workioad and short staff that f am operating at maximum capacity.

1 will be in contact with you once | have updated information as |'ve stated in my previous communications, please be advised that | will be out of the office today due to medical
appointments and will have limited availability to access email or address phone calls.

Thank you.

hitps:foutiaok office. com/mailid/AAMKAGJIOGJiNZRILTgzO TY INDE2NS 1 hZmNmLTM4ZDk2Z] E3YTKkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZ2G24SaKo% 2BwiLrt3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEJAABT .. 14



1043724, 8:41 AM Mail - Michael Limén - Outlook

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk 7 Administrator

@ 505-991.6611
B8 cirrhagmin@bosquelarmsnm.gov
8 1455 w. Bosque Loop

€@ www.bosquefarmsnm.gov

“Far MhEe @ Ml @ g = I MR, B
ddnfatiitt Mngrag of Lories weel. bo poev Pras sang, et
b it b hapmevy, s fed whs Suet 1A F10]
Onef. TRErs 2 207 UL 12 Bp BERE Bl (el Trwp £19
trvahur] chumet by "

- B Betverery

From: mlee5360@aol.cam <mlee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 7:40 AM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

Mr. Limon,

Thank you for the quick response, but | feel that you did not fulfill my request as required, | did not receive plans for the built structure, and ! did not receive
plans for the planned structure, based on the site plan it shows the built structure will be 11' away from my property, section 11 of the the village of Bosque
Farms adopted ordinance requires an approved review of permit prior to engaging in any new build, and can not adversely impact neighboring properties, the
fact that this structure will be draining onto my property is an issue with me.

| personally see violations of of section 16-1 and 11-1 of the Village of Bosque Farms Qrdinance, and a violation of the Inspection of Public records Acl by not
fuffiling my request. | am asking for the following

1. your Code Enforcement open up a case for violations of the ordinance, that has the potential o be detrimentai to my personal property WITH THE
VILLAGES APPROVAL.

2. fulfill my IPRA request as stated completely.

3. Immediately place this item before the council and or judge for a decision. This is clearly not adhering to the set-back requirements and judging from the
paperwork you showed me your department clearly did not obtain or did not share the required documents.

And please remember that there are timelines to fulfill an IPRA request that | am sure you are well aware of.

Also, who is regulating or inspecting FEMA flood standards, Sec 11 of Bosque Farms ordinances?

| previously sent a complaint to you on the shed with a lean to attached. You tolkd me you did not see it when you visited the property. Do you plan to measure it
when you next visit the property?

It appears to me the site for the new build is being worked to prepare for the new build. it is my understanding that no work should be done UNTIL everything is
approved. Am | correct?

Respectiully,
Rex Foutz

https:/feuticok.office.com/mailid/AAMKAG AOGNZR|LTgzOTYINDE2NS thZmN miTM4ZDk2ZIE Y TKSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZGz4SaKo%28w 1 jLr3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAE JAABT ..



On Thursday, September 12, 2024 at 03:49:09 PM MDT, Michaal Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Foutz,

The Village is in receipt of your information request. | did receive your email as well as a notice from my code Enforcment officer. | am currently the custodian of record for the
Village of Bosque Farms so | will be handling your information request. There will be no charge for this information request as t can provide the documents you requested
digitally. Currently the property located on 1680 Carpenter is under investigation to come in compliance and | actively working with the property owner to ensure the layout of his
projects match design and are in compliance with Village ordinances. I've attached the permit that 1 have on file, however, please be advised that it is not fully completed, untii |
can confirm the measurements of the structure are accurate. 1 am still working with the property owner to schedule a site visit.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

YILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMSE
Clerk 7 Admuinisirator

& s05-991-6611

B3 cnrisdmin@bosqueleiminm.gov
b 1455 W. Bosque Loop

8 www bosquetarmsnm.goy

BT R ey

Comaa it g of cansder wrof S jue [hal stg s
Bttt immgy Bervramy AEt) Pad PR SEES ST AP
ropt Fhyir m ot p0ME *8 I $ie 8 Plhepl Pud Ol F o
remiutt (peadt boid

- LA Selrwwrr

From: miee5360@acl.com <miee5360@aol.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosguefarmsnm.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request

Mr. Limon,

| just sent a request for public records to Mr. Otero. For some reason when | send it from my AOL address book it has the previous P and Z
employees names on it, not sure why, but | want to make sure Mr. Otero received it and you received it. | was sending it fo both of you since | don't
know who works on these requests.

Below is the form to request the stated records. Please tet me know if you have any questions. | believe there is no charge if you send them to me by email,
so i am requesting to receive them that way, where there is no charge.

Has their been any progress on the remeasuring of the bam or has a decision been made on what to do about the location of the bam?

With regards to the new construction at 1680 Carpenter Dr., | understand that they cannot start construction until they have an approved permit. Is that
comrect? Is it also comrect that a permit will not be issued if infringes on the setbacks? Just want o make sure | understand the process correctly.

Piease let me know that you received my request. Please call or email me if you have questions on the from or other matter.
Sincerely,

Rex Foutz
https-foutiook office.com/mailid/ AAMKAGHOGJINZRILTgzO TYINDE 2NS 1 hZmNmLTM4Z Dk2Z|E 3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZ Gz45aKo%2Bw L3 BwB 7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNIyyAAAAAAEJAABT... %4



VWIS, WL Mail - Michael Limédn - Outloock
5054176622

zﬁm&o.___oo_,.%8.8&325&>>z§9_oo.__.zumw_.qﬁo?iom~zmd_..Nazas.z.ﬁ_u.&umuﬁxmzmmo>>>>>>on$<No§maxo§m§w_.numiquaaoﬂewogswnwsz@%m._))ﬂ... dra



Voo, Uy e PN Mail - Michael Limén - Quilook

E Outlook

Re: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

From Michael Limé6n <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Date Thu 9/19/2024 4:34 PM
To  mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@ack.com>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

8 4 attachments (12 MB)
20240918_164929 jpg; 20240918_164919.jpg; 20240918_164308 jpg; 20240918_164321,jpg;

Good afternoon Mr. Foutz,

On 9/18/24 at approximately 4:45 PM Code Enforcement officer Fermin Otero, Mayar Chris Gillespie and | walked Mr. Gantt's property and measured the distance
between the barn like structure and your fence line. Through the measurements performed by Mr. Otero and confirmed by Mayor Gillespie the setback is not being
met. My measurements of 10 feet and the drawings provided by Mr. Gantt that state 11 were inaccurate. We also identified the secondary structure that t coutd
not recal! at the ime of my first visit. This shed is also not within compliance with the setback.

Currently at this point of investigation | will be taking my findings and preparing a report for the Planning & Zoning Commission. Mr. Gnatt has requested that he
not have to move the barn like structure due to the costs of investment and the incorrect measurements that were provided to him by the previous planning and
zoning administrator Mike Montoya.

My action plan is the following:

1) Contact the landowner who originally authorized Mr. Gantt to build these structures while leasing with the intent to purchase the property and see if they
are in approval of requesting a variance or if they would prefer that Mr. Gantt moves the structure to meet the setbacks.

2) Take this information and provide a complete summary report to the Planning and Zoning Commission so that they can host a public hearing to decide an
approval or denial and total of fines for 1680 Carpenter.

3) Proceed with the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and have this item held in a public hearing with the Governing Body for final
approval.

Chairwoman Eastman has asked me to remind you that at each level of this process you will have the ability to request denial and appeal the decision of each step.
Again, as stated previously | am showing no favoritism or acting out of Village ordinances when dealing with out of compliance residents. | am doing all that | can
within my workload and time as the Clerk administrator to handle this issue between you and your neighbor with unbiased judgement and proper regard to Village
ordinances. Attached you will find images taken yesterday duri ng our site visit that showcase the proof of violation of setbacks. There is no further documentation
regarding 1680 Carpenter in relation to your information request. You have been provided with the original permit that Mr. Gantt filed via email on September

htips:/foutiook.office.commailid/AAMKAGJIOGIINZRIL TgzOTYINDE2ZNS hZmNmMLTM4ZDK2ZiE3Y TKSNGBGAAAAAADZPasVZ GzdSako%2Bw1 Lr3BwB7NedQ733QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAE JAABT, 13



12th. No other documentation exists. Mr. Gantt has been instructed not to build or request a permit for another structure until the first one has been permitted
correctly. Therefore, your information request is completed.

Should you have any additional questions regarding the process | have listed for compliance please do not hesitate to contact me further and 1 will look to respond
accordingly.

Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk ¢ Administrator

@ s05.991.6611

B clerkadminPbosquelarmsam. gov
B 1455 W. Bosque Loop

© www.bosquefarmsnm gov

CHT MO U SACER B bty v (A weaeE
COPCHt RNt tongif bl «BOIBe Bl BB s SRt B
Aol Pod Mot ABTRET Wbt PR L4 AR P ing
trar Hipia 8 00 pert 11 Br WIE Sl el S frv
Cridire] ipbiet Ling ®

RA Intrerere

From: mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@acl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 8:28 PM

To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@® bosguefarmsam.gov>
Subject: In re: Status of requests made in Formal Complaint

In re: Status of requests made in formal complaint about construction and permanent structures placed within the
designated setback areas, and permanent structures being built without a permit or inspection.

Dear Mr. Mayor and Mr. Limon,

Earlier this week, in a Formal Complaint, 1 asked either to be placed on the next Council agenda as an action item or Mr.
Limon and Code Enforcement to fulfill their duties and correct the violations, | am asking for a final decision and action to
assure that my propenrty is safe.

Has a decision been made on either of these two requests?

Thank you for your immediate action on this and | look forward to an immediate plan of action and resolution. | would also
appreciate any updated information you might have.

Sincerely,

hitps: foutlock office com/mailid AAMKAGHOGENZR|LTgzOTYINDEZNS 1 hZmNmL TM4ZDK2Z{E 3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZG245aKo%2Bw1 jLA3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAEJAABT ..

23



LIRS AN BV ] ¥ VS

505-417-6622

-._Eumuqo:__oox.caoa.ooiamm5&;?_;0.__00&ZNEZ.QNO,J\_ZUmmzm._ _._Nn.zar._,ZAN_urNN_mwngqu;);)ON_uuw,\NOuAmw_ao.*mwsx_mr:umiwuzaoqumwﬂmsrmﬁwazg)gmf_;mq . a3



IVIEN ~ (VIR OO LM PN | UL,

& Qutlook

—— e e s

Re: Public Records Request

From Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnim.gov>
Date Wed 10/2/2024 911 AM

To  mlee5360@aol.com <mlee5360@acl.com>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Shaline Lopez <s.lopez@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Fermin J. Otero
<codecompliance@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Bce  Mark Jarmie <mjarmie@jarmielaw.com>

B 1 attachments (57 k8)
Communication with JP pdf:

Good Morning Mr. Foutz,

For clarification | did not receive your updated information request. What | see attached in this email is your original information request dated for September
12" which was completed and answered with all the information the Village has on file to which you announced your displeasure. In the image the date for the
12'M has been scratched out and updated to the 26 and | also see you have updated the IPRA to contain variance request. i have informed you time and &

again viz email and in person communication that | am working with the property owner to bring the structure within compliance. | have undersioed your concerns

with your neighbor and have been more than accommodating with our communication given the Village's workload. As of today, | am instructing my staff to only
respond to your communication via email pertaining to information request.

Attached you will find communication with the property owner requesting a Variance dated September 24 , 2024 . The following timeline will now occur to which
you have been advised in previous correspondence stating your ability to appeal. Before both Planning & Zoning & Council.

1) November 4™ 1680 Carpenter Drive application for variance will be heard by planning & zoning via a public hearing 6:30 PM at the village Council
Chambers.

2) November 21st 1680 Carpenter Drive application for variance will be heard by Village Council with recommendation by P&2 for approval or denial via public
hearing 5:00 PM at the Village Council Chambers.

A report on 1680 Carpenter shall be completed prior to October 31st. The packet for both Planning & Zoning & Council will be posted on the Village Website prior

to the meeting dates. Should you wish to inspect the completed report and status | have regarding 1680 you may find it then or request inspection on October
31st.

This will conclude my communication, should you have another information request please submit a NEWLY completed form to this email or to the front desk here
at Village Hall,

htips:Houtlook.office.com/mailid/AAMIKAGIOGINZR|LT gzOTYINDE2NS 1 hZmNmLTMA4ZDk2Z|E3Y TkSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZ(5245aKo%2Bw1jLit3BwB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAE JAABT ... i3



Thank you.

VILLAGE OF BOSQUE FARMS
Clerk / Administrator

@ 505.991-6611
B clerkedmin@bosquelsrmsnm. goy
n 1455 W. Basque Laop

@ www.bosquefarmsnm.goy

THes LLerd o dniE @ Wt g s (IR dheerpe Y
Cortattont bafing of Comintd mend, 15 e Ve ppmy st
O MS Irer AT STy, St ) el the RITED SR g
£rut PAKL B a4 40 £1 B Ykt SR Ml rpiny Fpe
CHTEA CBmant bb] *

— &4 Swlwsieve

From: mlee5360@3aol.com <mlee5360@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:18 PM

To: Michael Limdn <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsn m.gov>; Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Shaline Lopez <s.lopez@bosquefarmsnm.gov>; Fermin J.
Otero <codecompliance@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Subject: Fw: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Limon,
Last Thursday, September 26, 2024, | submitted to you a Request for Public Records form.
I have not received any communication from you regarding that r

person making the request shall receive a written response explaining when tne records wili be available for
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.

It has been more than three days since | submitted the request to you. If i do not get a response from your office or if
my requests for records continue to be ignored, | will file a complaint with the Office of the Attorney General for failing
to comply with the Inspection of Public Records Act.

Additionally, can you provide an update on the zoning issue?

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

505-417-6622

milee5360@aol.com

—— Forwarded Message ——-
From: mlee5360@aol.com <miee5360@aol.com>

:.Ba&o_.aSx.oaoo.noi:ﬁmsa‘g;ﬂh_om&.ZN_N_._HONO._.SZUMNZMa :N_....z_.srgasﬁwwnggamﬂgngmm(NON&MmXoi_Mwi:r:umiwwzaoqumuom::wON_._..zS))))b.)m._))wq. .



To: Michael Limén <clerkadmin@bosquefarmsnm.gov>
Cc: Chris Gillespie <mayor@bosquefarmsnm.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 10:56:08 AM MDT
Subject: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Limon,

Below is the form to request the stated records:

DOCUMENTS REQUSTED: Any and alt documents to include permits, development review permits, plans, Zoning violations, approvals,
inspections, re-inspections, requests, plat maps, susveys for: 1680 Carpenter Dr, Bosque Farms, NM 87068 otherwise known as Subd:
Coventry Estates B-5-11 Lot 12: Unit 1 UPC # 1011041251326000000, copies of, and confimation of the Village of Bosgue Farms buitding
and structure set-backs located in section 10-1-5 (D) of General Regulations to be true and current to date. | am also requesting any variance
application/request

Please let me know if you have any questions. | believe there is no charge if you submit them to me by email, so | am requesting to receive
them that way, where there is no charge.

Please let me know that you received my request.

Sincerely,

Rex Foutz

5054176622

mlee5360@aol.com

rabm”\\ggr.0300.83._3ESQ))Kgo;aemzNwmranOgmezm; hZmNmLTM4ZDK2ZIE3YTKSNgBGAAAAAADZPasVZG24 SaKo%28w1 JL3BwWB7NedQ73i3QanhSCZmNryyAAAAAAE JAABRT... ¥3






